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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW B
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT RECEIVED

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION 2 3 201

This Section must be completed for all projects. HEALTH FACILITIES &

SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Central DuPage Hospital—expansion of Acute Mental lliness category of service
Street Address: 25 North Winfield Road

City and Zip Code: Winfield, IL 60190

County: DuPage Health Service Area VI Health Planning Area: A-05

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Central DuPage Hospital Association
Address: 25 North Winfield Road  Winfield, IL 601380
Name of Registered Agent:

Name of Chief Executive Officer Michael Vivoda, President

CEQ Address: 25 North Winfield Road Winfield, IL 60190
Telephone Number: 630/933-5500

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-praofit Corporation U Partnership
] For-profit Corporation i Governmental
O Limited Liability Company 1 Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an llinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]
Name: Michael Vivoda

Title: President

Company Name. Central DuPage Hospital

Address: 25 North Winfield Road Winfield, IL 60190

Telephone Number:  630/933-5500

E-mail Address:

Fax Number: 630/933-2739

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: none

Title:

Company Name;

Address:

Telephone Number:

E-mail Address:
Fax Number:




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION L. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Central DuPage Hospital—expansion of Acute Mental lliness category of service

Street Address: 25 North Winfield Road

City and Zip Code: Winfield, L. 60190

County:  DuPage Health Service Area VI Health Planning Area: A-05

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: CDH-Delnor Health System

Address: 25 North Winfield Road  Winfield, IL 60190

Name of Registered Agent:

Name of Chief Executive Officer  J. Luke McGuinness, President & CEQ

CEQ Address: 25 North Winfield Road Winfield, IL 60190

Telephone Number: 630/933-5500

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation [ Partnership
O For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
| Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Hlinois certificate of good

standing.
o Parinerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Other

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondsnce or inguiries during the review period]
Name: Michael Viveda

Title: President

Company Name: Central DuPage Hospital

Address: 25 North Winfield Road Winfield, IL 60180

Telephone Number. 630/933-5500

E-mail Address:

Fax Number: 630/933-2739

Additional Contact
{Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: none

Title:

Company Name:

Address:

Telephone Number:

E-mail Address:

Fax Number:




Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: same as primary contact

Title:

Company Name:

Address:

Telephone Number:

E-mail Address:

Fax Number:

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Central DuPage Hospital Association

Address of Site Owner: 25 North Winfield Road Winfield, IL 60190

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 25 North Winfield Road Winfield, IL 60180
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attestmg to ownershlp, an optmn to Iease, a Ietter of mtent to fease ora lease

FAPPLICATION FORMH

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: Central DuPage Hospital Association

Address: 25 North Winfield Road Winfield, IL 60180

X Non-profit Corporation O Partnership

O For-profit Corporation O Governmental

O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship L] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownershl D,

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an crganizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution.

UMERiC SE ENTIA ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE
HAPPLiCATION FORM! , S




Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lilinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. in addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

requirements of lllinois Executive QOrder #2005-5 (http:/iwww.hfsrb.illinois.gov).

APPEND DOCUME NTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION.FORM. . : .

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTAT!ON AS ATTACHMENT-G, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AF]'ER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM . . :

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer o Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b})]

Part 1120 Applicahility or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
O Substantive [] Part 1120 Not Applicable

[] category A Project
X Non-substantive X category B Project

[] DHS or DVA Project




2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a sireet address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

The co-applicants propose to add 11 beds to their existing acute mental iliness (AMI)
service in response to occupancy rates that have exceeded 100% in each of the past two years.
The additional beds will be added through the renovation of existing space.

In addition to its inpatient acute mental iliness service, Central DuPage Hospital
operates a robust outpatient AMI service, which is located in a freestanding building on the
hospital campus. The outpatient service is not being addressed in this application, but may be
addressed as a separate project in the future.

This is a non-substantive application because the scope of the project is limited to the
expansion of an existing category of service by fewer than twenty beds.




Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs $10,000 $10,000
Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Site Preparalion
Off Site Work
New Construction Contracts
Modernization Contracts 620,000 620,000
Contingencies 40,000 40,000
Architectural/Engineering Fees 79,200 79,200
Consulting and Other Fees 100,000 100,000
Movable or Other Equipment {not in construction 198,000 198,000
contracts)
Bond [ssuance Expense (project related)
Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related)
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment
Other Costs To Be Capitalized
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $1,047,200 $1,047,200

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities $1,047,200 $1,047,200

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

leases (fair market value)

Govemmental Appropniations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

31, 047 200

51 047 200




Related Project Costs
Provide the follewing information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that

will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project ] Yes X No
Purchase Price:  §
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
[] Yes X No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating starnt-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit costis $ __none

Project Status and Completion Schedules

Indicate the stage of the project's architectural drawings:

[] None or not applicable X Preliminary
[] Schematics [ ] Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): August 1, 2012

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon pemmit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

X Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

State Agency Submittals

Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
X Cancer Registry
X APORS
X All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

X All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being

deemed incomplete.




Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallccated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area's portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose;_ih';?::{ Gross Square Feet

New Modemized As s Vacated

Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

JOTAL__

FAPPEND DOCUMENTATION
TAPPLICATION FORM S

O L T T




Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
totals for each bed service. Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory wiil result in the
application being deemed incomplete.

FACILITY NAME: Central DuPage Hospital CITY: Winfield
REPORTING PERIOD DATES: From: January 1, 2009 to: December 31, 2009
Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds

213 12,935 54 877 None 213
Medical/Surgical

35 3,928 11,867 None 35
Qbstetrics

10 1,191 4,111 None 10
Pediatrics

32+ 2,626 10,193 None 32*
Intensive Care
Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation

t5* 1,432 5,481* +11 26
Acute/Chronic Mental lliness

8 185 1,201 None 8
Neagnatal Intensive Care
(General Long Term Care
Specialized Long Term Care
Long Term Acute Care
509

QOther (dedicated ohservation)

313 22,298 88,239 +11 324
TOTALS:

* On September 28, 2010 the hospital filed a letter with the IHFSRB seeking approval to
add 18 ICU and 2 Acute Mental lliness beds. As of the filing of this application,
approval of the additional beds is pending a survey from IDPH’s licensure
division.

*Reported consistent with IDPH Hospital Profile. Please see discussion in
ATTACHMENT 15.




CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist),

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners {(or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist), and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of CDH-Delnor Health System-

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

SIGNATURE  ~ SIGNATURE

Luke McGuinnesgs James T. Spear
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

President & CEO Exec, Vice President and CFO
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscp'bed and sworn, tg before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this /4 dayof d{/ this /< dayof

/)/M%Mm %%M/ / ,./yu%/c Fasel

Sigfffatufe of Notary V Signature of l%tary
Seal Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

QOFFICIAL SEAL OFFICIAL SEAL

CYNTHIA J LASEK CYNTHIA J LASEK
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINDIS NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS
MY COMMSSION DPRESOMOMS mmmms




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Central DuPage Hospital Association*
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

1Y

btV b M 00

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Michael.V. Vivoda Debra O'Donnell
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
President Vice President and CNO
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscrifhed and swori before me Subscr:bed and sw%?} before me
this day of 7 /1 this {3 dayof Vi /A/
Signaturd of Notary ¢~ /signature of P{dtary
Seal Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the appiicant

AR RN PN PP OFFICIAL SEAL
1 OFFICIALSEAL CYNTHIA J LASEK
WWCYNTHIAJLASEK NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINCIS |
PUBLIC - STATE OF EXPIRESOUOMN

b
WAASAAAS




SECTION Ill - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned andfor operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to venfy the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for pemit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and cerlify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

e e ———— T T T e A T T

. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-{1, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST - |
| PAGEOF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11. |

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide heaith services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. Idenlify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4, Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modemization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

: ‘the-“Purpose of the Project” wi(l\:bé'iri;dliqdédr in thestate Agency Report. -

' NOTE: Information regard
| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
 PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12..

[P . o s s ey
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ALTERNATIVES

1) {dentify ALL of the altematives to the proposed project:

Alternative options must include:

2)

3)

A} Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and

D) Provide the reasons why the chosen afternative was selected.

Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The
comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short termn {within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

The applicant shall provide empincal evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

FAPPEND DOCUMENTATION AS'ATTAGHMENT-

T

|PAGE OFTHE 'APPLICATION FORM 38
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE

Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive, This rnust be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a.  Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or siudies;

b. The existing facility'’s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE QF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/IDGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
Acute Mental lliness 10,622 dasf 14,560 dgsf 3,938 dgsf yes

: APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14, !N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
" APPLICATION FORM. - :

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lil. Adm. Code 1100,

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utifization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization slandards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the prejections must be
provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15. provided in narrative

UTILIZATION
DEPTJ HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
{(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
| APPLICATION FORM, .- =« = - - = . N e
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UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE:
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due fo
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS/ATTACHMENT-16," IN.NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTE!

. E LAST PAGE OF THE'
/APPLICATION FORM

ASSURANCES:
Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service
involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space wili be completed and placed into operation.

g

E LAST PAGE OF THE

AppenD BOCUNENTATION
. APPLICATION FORM. /"




C. Criterion 1110.730 - Acute Mental lliness and Chronic Mental lliness

1. Applicants propasing ta establish, expand and/or modernize Acute Mental liiness and
Chronic Mental Hiness category of service must submit the following information;

2. Indicate bed capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of beds changed by action(s):

# Existing # Proposed

Category of Service Beds Beds
15 26
X Acute Mental liiness
] Chronic Mental lliness
3 READ the applicable review criteria outlined betow and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:
APPLICAELE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.730(b)Y(1) - Planning Area Need - 77 Il!. Adm. Code 1100 X
(formula calculation)
1110.730(b){2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X
Residents
1110.730(b){(3} - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Establishment of Category of Service
1110.730(b)}{4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - Expansion X
of Existing Category of Service
1110.730(b)(5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X
1110.730(c)(1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services X
1110.730(c)(2) - Maldistribution X
1110.730(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X
1110.730(d)1) - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.730(d){2) - Documentation X
1110.730(d}3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X
1110.730(d){(4) - Occupancy X
1110.730(e(1)) - Staffing Availability X X
1110.730(f) - Performance Requirements X X X
1110.730(q) - Assurances X X X

;ﬁ“%‘r}g e,

= e, Ry SR hR AR iR
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody’s (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

e Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
+ Section 1120.130 Financial Viability - Review Criteria
e Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection {a)

VL - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that finencial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities - statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
_B1.047,200_ institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated receipts
and drscounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising expenses, and a
discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and the
estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable or
permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for any
interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
- interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5} For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e) Governmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental unit
attesting to this intent;

f) Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

a) All Cther Funds and Sources — verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

$1,047,200 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

WAPPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-39.%
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IX. 1120.130 - Financial Visbility ot applicable, cash and internal
sources to be used for funding

All the applicants and co-applicants shal! be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond insurance Association In¢.) or equivalent

3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond fetter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
'"PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. = S : .o : T

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

: ”F"”rbvide- Data. for PrOjectsclasmfled "' -Qat.e'gb‘r-.y.:l.‘-\"'ﬁr‘ Category B'“(Iasit't-hr"eé years) - Cz;tegoryB
as: o . o Lo .
SR (Projected)

 Enter Historical dnd/or Projected .
Years: A A

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another crganization,

public or private, shall assume the tegal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
:: APPLICATION FORM. ‘ ‘ ' a
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X. 1420.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing not applicable, cash and internal

sources to be used for funding

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction andfor modernization using the
following format (insert after this page}.

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B cC D E F G H
Department Total
{list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sg. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) {BxE) (G+H)

Contingency

TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation




D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years

following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocaled costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Casts

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent

patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION.AS:

APPLICATION FORM. NS
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XL Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a Facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably knewn by the applicant.

Safety Net impact Statements shall aiso include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for cherity care reporting in the
INlinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid pafients. Hospital and nen-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the Illinois
Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Qutpatients Served by Payor Scurce” and "Inpatient and Outpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source” as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (¢ of patients) 2008 2009 2010
Inpatient 955 1,083 966
Outpatient 15,753 17,936 18,850
Total 16,708 19,019 19,816
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient $6,21,2406 $6,694,000 $6,966,000
OQutpatient $4.470 224 $6,431,000 $8,412,000
Total $10,682,630 $13,125,000 $15,378,000
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) 2008 2009 2010
Inpatient 2,078 2,307 2,247
Qutpatient 56,352 75,613 82,392
Total 58,430 77,920 84,639
Medicaid {revenue)
Inpatient $23,823,126 $11,833,901 $19,799,126
Outpatient $6.079,344 $2,636,485 $9,445 556
$29,902 470 $14,470,386 $29,244 682




XIl. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1, All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity ¢care and the ratic of that charity care cost to het patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more fadilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lllinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated bass, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facllity's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charlty care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care" means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for alf facilities as part of Attachment 44.

Central DuPage Hospital

CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patient Revenue $527,050,868 | $572,122,109 $540,317,939
Amount of Charity Care (charges) $38,557,935 $48,612,138 $59,838,049
Cost of Charity Care $10,682,630 $13,125,000 $15,378,080

FAPPEND DOCUMENTATION AS
FAPPLICATION FORM ZZNR SNE




XIl. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. if the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shail be for each individual facifity located In llinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charily care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 iLCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided atcost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44,

Delnor Hospital

CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patient Revenue $208,959,443 $215,426,178 $207,812,822
Amaunt of Charity Care (charges) $7,423,099 $9,158 815 $11,858,450
Cost of Charity Care $2,506,204 $2,901,300 $3,668,178




File Number 5217-963-7

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

CDH-DELNOR HEALTH SYSTEM, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON OCTOBER 03, 1980, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 3RD
day of MAY AD. 2011

erg S,
.'.- 1} A v t Y.
Authentication # 1112301122 M

Authentlcate at: hitp:/iwww.cybardrivalllinols.com

S8ECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 1




File Number 3798-159-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON AUGUST 05, 1958, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this S5TH

dayof ~ NOVEMBER  A.D. 2010

R " .;: _,_J-:a:? P 1y
4 TITR Q—w Z : ‘.
Authentication #: 1030902222

Authenticate at: hitp/www.cyberdriveillingis.com

SRRy O A ACHMENT 1




COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

Chicago Title Insurance Company

CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, a Nebraska corporation, herein called the Company, for valuable
consideration, commits to issue its policy or policies of title insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the
Proposed Insured named in Schedule A, as owner or mortgagee of the estate or interest in the Land described or
referred to in Schedule A, upon payment of the premiums and charges and compliance with the Requirements;
all subject to the provisions of Schedule A and B and to the Conditions of this Commitment.

This Commitment shall be effective only when the identity of the Proposed Insured and the amount of the policy
or policies committed for have been inserted in Schedule A by the Company.

All ltability and obligation under this Commitment shall cease and terminate 6 months after the Effective Date or
when the policy or policies committed for shall issue, whichever first occurs, provided that the failure to issue the
policy or policies is not the fault of the Company.

The Company will provide a sample of the policy form upon request.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Chicago Title Insurance Company has caused its corporate name and seal to be
affixed by its duly authorized officers on the date shown im Schedule A.

Issued By: CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

B
CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
1725 S. NAPERVILLE RD ALOAN .
WHEATON, IL 60187 AT
A ﬂ_'. ATy AL "luthorized Signatory

Refer Inquiries To:

(630)871-3500

!
o

ACHNMENT2
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A

YOUR REFERENCE: CDH MAIN CAMPUS ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

EFFECTIVE DATE: OCTOBER 14, 2010

1. POLICY OR POLICIES TO BE ISSUED:

OWNER'S POLICY: ALTA OWNERS 2006
AMOUNT: $1.000,000.00
PROPQSED |NSURED: CURRENT TITLE HOLDERS

2. THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND DESCRIBED OR REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT IS
FEE SIMPLE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. TITLE TO THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND IS AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE VESTED IN:

CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION, AS TO PARCEL 1 AND
AS TO THE EAST 110 FEET OF THE WEST 210 FEET OF PARCEL 2 AND LOTS 3 AND 4 IN PARCEL 3
AND AS TO PARCEL 4

NBD TRUST COMPANY OF ILLINOIS, AS TRUSTEE UNDER TRUST AGREEMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1985

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

ATTAFM\TT 2
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)

ORDER NO.: 1410 0201071585 UL

3. VESTED IN (CONTINUED):

AND KNOWN AS TRUST NUMBER 4752WH, AS TO THE EAST 287 FEET EXCEPT THE WEST 127
FEET OF PARCEL 2

CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL, AN ILLINCIS NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION, AS TO THE WEST
100 FEET OF PARCEL 2 AND AS TO THE EAST 123 FEET OF THE WEST 333 FEET OF PARCEL 2
AND AS TO PARCEL 2 EXCEPT THE WEST 333 FEET AND EXCEPT THE EAST 160 FEET

CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH SYSTEM, AS TO LOTS 1 AND 2 IN PARCEL 3 AND AS TO PARCEL 5

ATTACHMENT 2
COMVICOS  11/06 DGG PJG PAG‘E,P Al PJG 11/17/10 10:32:36




CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)

ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

4A. LOAN POLICY 1l MORTGAGE OR TRUST DEED TO BE INSURED:
NONE

4B. LOAN POLICY 2 MORTGAGE OR TRUST DEED TO BE INSURED:
NONE

ATTACHMENT 2
COMZMTGS 12/08 DGG PJG PA?(_:‘:.E?A'I PJG 11/17/10 10:32:36
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

5.  THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS :

PARCEL 1: THAT PART OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERiIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY BEGINN{NG AT THE POINT OF
INTERSECT ION OF THE CENTER LINE OF COUNTY HIGHWAY NO. 13 (WINFIELD ROAD} AS
DEDICATED ON JUNE 24, 1964 AS DOCUMENTS R64-22132, R64-22133 AND R64-22131, WITH
THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 1/2; THENCE NORTH ON SAID CENTER LINE, 456.79 FEET
TO A POINT OF CURVATURE IN SAID CENTER LINE; THENCE CONTINUING NORTHERLY ON SAID
CENTER LINE, ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1145.92 FEET, 640.00 FEET
TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE CONTINUING NORTHERLY ON SAID
CENTER LINE, 197.57 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE IN SA{D CENTER L{NE; THENCE
CONTINUING NORTHERLY ON SAID CENTER LINE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 954.93 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF WINFIELD HEIGHTS, UNIT NO. 2. A SUBD!VISION
IN SAID SECTION 12; THENCE EAST ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID UNIT NO. 2 TGO THE EAST
LINE OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 12
(BEING ALSO THE WEST LINE OF BLOCK 3 OF ARTHUR T. MC INTOSH AND CO'S WINFIELD
KNOLLS, A SUBDIVISION iN SAID SECTION 12); THENCE SOUTH ON SAID WEST LINE OF
BLOCK 3, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 12; THENCE WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE
OF SECTION 12, 1326.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (EXCEPT THAT PART OF
SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A POINT (CONCRETE MONUMENT) IN THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 12 AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A. T.
MC INTOSH AND CO'S WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION IN THE VILLAGE OF WINFIELD; THENCE
SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF A. T. MC INTOSH AND CO'S WINFIELD KNOLLS
SUBDIVISION, 175.0 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTHERLY 80.0 FEET
ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF A. T. MC {NTOSH AND CO'S WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION;
THENCE WESTERLY AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE, 100.0 FEET; THENCE
NORTHERLY PARALLEL TC THE WESTERLY LiNE OF SAID SUBDIVISION 80.0 FEET; THENCE
EASTERLY 100.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING), [N DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PARCEL 2: BLOCK 1 IN THE "TOWN OF FRIEDRICKSBURG", BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9.
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDJAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
FEBRUARY 8, 1853 AS DOCUMENT 6843, (EXCEPT THE EAST 33.00 FEET THEREOF SHOWN AS
WILLARD WAY ON A PLAT OF HIGHWAYS RECORDED AS DOCUMENT R90-26747), IN DU PAGE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PARCEL 3: THAT PART OF LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4 LY!NG NORTH OF THE NORTH LINE OF HIGH
LAKE ROAD AS DEDICATED BY DOCUMENT R90-267497 IN ROTH SUBDIVISION OF WINFIELD,
BEING A SUBDIVIS{ON OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 39
NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED, AUGUST 21, 1925 AS DOCUMENT 198320, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 4: THAT PART OF THE NORTH 100.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13,
TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING EAST OF
THE EAST LINE OF ROTH SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TG THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AUGUST
21, 1925 AS DOCUMENT 198320, AND LYING NORTH AND NORTHWESTERLY OF THE NORTH AND
NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINES OF JEWELL ROAD AS DEDICATED AND/OR SHOWN ON THE
PLAT OF HIGHWAYS RECORDED AS DOCUMENT R90-26747, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)

ORDER NO.: 1470 020107155 UL

5. THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS (CONTINUED):

PARCEL 5: LOT 16 IN BLOCK 1 IN WINFIELD HEIGHTS UNIT NG. 2, BEING A SUBDIVISION
OF PART OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE
9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
JULY 8, 1964 AS DOCUMENT R64-24075, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ATTACHMENT 2
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

SCHEDULE B
ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

SCHEDULE B OF THE POLICY OR POLICIES TO BE ISSUED WILL CONTAIN EXCEPTIONS TO THE FOLLOWING
MATTERS UNLESS THE SAME ARE DISPOSED OF TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE COMPANY.

GENERAL EXCEPTIONS
1. RIGHTS OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION NOT SHOWN BY PUBLIC RECORDS.

2. ANY ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ADVERSE CI|RCUMSTANCE
AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY

OF THE LAND.
3. EASEMENTS, OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY PUBLIC RECORDS.

4. ANY LIEN, OR RIGHT TO A LIEN, FOR SERVICES, LABOR OR MATERIAL HERETOFORE COR
HEREAFTER FURNISHED, IMPOSED BY LAW AND NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.

5. TEXES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN AS EXISTING LIENS BY THE PUBLIC
RECORDS.

6. |F EXTENDED COVERAGE OVER THE Fi{VE GENERAL EXCEPTIONS IS REQUESTED, WE SHOULD BE
FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING:

A. A CURRENT ALTA/ACSM OR ILLINOIS LAND TITLE SURVEY CERTIFIED TO CHICAGO
TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY;

B. A PROPERLY EXECUTED ALTA STATEMENT;
MATTERS DISCLOSED BY THE ABOVE DOCUMENTATION WILL BE SHOWN SPECIFICALLY.
NOTE: THERE WILL BE AN ADDITiONAL CHARGE FOR THIS COVERAGE.

7. NOTE FOR INFORMATION: THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THIS COMMITMENT AND ANY POL!CY
ISSUED PURSUANT HERETQ SHALL NOT COMMENCE PRIOR TC THE DATE ON WHICH ALL CHARGES
PROPERLY BILLED BY THE COMPANY HAVE BEEN FULLY PAID.

A 8. NOTE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: THE DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER REQUIRES THAT ANY
DOCUMENTS PRESENTED FOR RECORDING CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

A. THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY WHO PREPARED THE DOCUMENT:

B. THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY TO WHOM THE DOCUMENT SHOULD BE MAILED
AFTER RECORDING;

C. ALL PERMANENT REAL ESTATE TAX INDEX NUMBERS OF ANY PROPERTY LEGALLY
DESCRIBED IN THE DOCUMENT;

D. THE ADDRESS OF ANY PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED {N THE DOCUMENT;

E. ALL DEEDS SHOULD CONTAIN THE ADDRESS OF THE GRANTEE AND SHOULD ALSC NOTE
THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY TQO WHOM THE TAX BILLS SHOULD BE SENT.

F. ANY DEEDS CONVEYING UNSUBD!VIDED LAND, OR, PORTIONS OF SUBDIVIDED LAND, MAY
NEED TO BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PROPERLY EXECUTED "PLAT ACT AFFIDAVIT."

IN ADDITION, PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MUNICIPALITIES OF ADDISON, AURORA, BARTLETT,
BOL INGBROOK, CAROL STREAM, ELK GROVE VILLAGE, ELMHURST, GLENDALE HEIGHTS, GLEN
ELLYN, HANOVER PARK, NAPERVILLE, SCHAUMBURG, WEST CHICAGO, WHEATON, AND
WOODRIDGE HAVE ENACTED TRANSFER TAX ORDINANCES. TO RECORD A CONVEYANCE OF LAND
LOCATED IN THESE MUNICIPALITIES, THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TRANSFER TAX

ORD INANCES MUST BE MET. A CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY IN THESE CITIES MAY NEED TO
HAVE THE APPROPRIATE TRANSFER TAX STAMPS AFF!XED BEFORE !T CAN BE RECORDED.

FURTHERMORE, ALL DEEDS AND MORTGAGES SHOULD INCLUDE THE CURRENT MARITAL STATUS
ATTACHMENT.2
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

SCHEDULE B (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

OF ALL INDIVIDUAL PARTIES, WHERE APPROPRIATE. A SPOUSE OF AN INDIVIDUAL
GRANTOR OR MORTGAGOR MAY HAVE TO SIGN THE DEED OR MORTGAGE IN ORDER TO RELEASE
ANY APPLICABLE HOMESTEAD INTEREST.

THIS EXCEPTION WILL NOT APPEAR ON THE POLICY WHEN ISSUED.
B FOR ALL ILLINOIS PROPERTY: FOR COMMITMENT ONLY

EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2009, PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 95-988, SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE
OF IDENTIFICATION MUST BE PRESENTED FOR THE NOTARIZATION OF ANY AND ALL
DOCUMENTS NOTARIZED BY AN ILLINOIS NOTARY PUBLIC. UNTIL JULY 1, 2013,
SATISFACTORY IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS ARE DOCUMENTS THAT ARE VALID AT THE TIME
OF THE NOTARIAL ACT; ARE ISSUED BY A STATE OF FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY; BEAR
THE PHOTOGRAPHIC {MAGE OF THE INDIVIDUAL'S FACE; AND BEAR THE INDIVIDUAL'S
SIGNATURE. .

¢ "Be advised that the "Good Funds" section of the Title Insurance Act (215 ILCS
155/26) becomes effective 1-1-2010. This act places limitations upon the
settlement agent's ability to accept certain types of deposits into escrow.
Please contact your local Chicago Title Office regarding the application of
this new law to your transaction.”

D 9. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010,
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.
PERMANENT {NDEX NUMBER: 04-12-306-003 - AFFECTS THE NORTH 281.55 FEET MEASURED
ON THE EAST OF THE SOUTH 945.25 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 12,

TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING EAST
OF WINFIELD ROAD AS WIDENED BY R85-72940 - PART OF PARCEL 1

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTORS BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE 1S SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, |F AND WHEN {SSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

E 10. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-12-306-004 - AFFECTS THE SOUTH 663.7 FEET MEASURED
ON THE EAST, OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECT!ON 12, TOWNSH!P 39 NORTH, RANGE 9,

EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING EAST OF WINFIELD ROAD AS WIDENED

BY R85-72940 - PART OF PARCEL 1

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT {N THE COLLECTORS BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE IS SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, |F AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.
PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-12-403-034 - AFFECTS LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 AND 6

(EXCEPT THE SOUTH 80 FEET OF THE NORTH 255 FEET OF THE EAST 100 FEET OF LOT 4)
IN BILISS ADDITION TO WINFIELD, ALL LYING EAST OF WINFIELD ROAD AS WIDENED BY

RB5-72940 - PART OF PARCEL 1

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009, AMOUNTING TO $463.930.10, ARE PAID OF RECORD.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-103-001 - AFFECTS THE WEST 100 FEET OF BLOCK 1
IN THE TOWN OF FREDRICKSBURG - PART OF PARCEL 2

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE IS SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-103-002 - AFFECTS THE EAST 110 FEET OF THE WEST
210 FEET OF BLOCK 1 IN THE TOWN OF FREDRICKSBURG - PART OF PARCEL 2

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S
WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE 1S SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OQUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-103-003 - AFFECTS THE EAST 123 FEET OF THE WEST
333 FEET OF BLOCK 1 IN THE TOWN OF FREDRICKSBURG - PART OF PARCEL 2

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SAT!SFACTORY EVIDENCE 1S SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
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SCHEDULE B (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-103-004 - AFFECTS LOT 1 iN JEDLOVECS ASSESSMENT
PLAT - PART OF PARCEL 2

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE IS SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, QUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

K 16. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-103-005 - AFFECTS LOT 2 IN JEDLOVECS ASSESSMENT
PLAT - PART OF PARCEL 2

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE iS SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

L 17. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-103-007 - AFFECTS THE EAST 160 FEET (EXCEPT THE
EAST 33 FEET USED FOR WILLARD WAY) OF BLOCK 1 IN THE TOWN OF FRIEDRICKSBURG -
PART OF PARCEL 2

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.

THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE 1S SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID

EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.
H 18. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-200-001 - AFFECTS THE NORTH 100 FEET OF LOTS 3
AND 4 IN ROTH SUBDIVISION OF WINFIELD - PART OF PARCEL 3

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE |S SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OQUR POLICY, |F AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

L 18. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
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TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE QR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT {NDEX NUMBER: 04-13-200-013 - AFFECTS THAT PART OF LOTS 1 AND 2 [N
ROTH SUBDIVISION OF WINFIELD LYING NORTH OF HIGH LAKE ROAD AS DEDICATED BY
R90-26747 - PART OF PARCEL 3

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.

THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S
WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE IS SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN 1SSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

20. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-200-014 - AFFECTS THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, LYING EAST OF ROTH SUBDIVISION AND NORTH OF JEWEL ROAD (EXCEPT THE
WEST 66 FEET LYING EAST AND ADJOINING A LINE DRAWN FROM A POINT 520.54 FEET
EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 TO A POINT ON THE CENTER
LINE OF JEWEL ROAD AND AT RIGHT ANGLES THERETO LYING 185.56 FEET SOUTHEASTERLY
OF SAID POINT AND EXCEPT HIGHWAY DESCRIBED IN R90-26747 - PART OF PARCEL 4

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR'S BOOKS.
THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE (S SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID
EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.

21. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.
TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-13-200-015 - AFFECTS THE WEST 66 FEET LYING EAST
AND ADJOINING A LINE DRAWN FROM A POINT 520.54 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 TO A POINT ON THE CENTER LINE OF JEWEL RCOAD AND AT
RIGHT ANGLES THERETO LYING <185.56 FEET SOUTHEASTERLY OF SAID POINT IN THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9 EXCEPT HIGHWAY
DESCRIBED IN R90-26747 - PART OF PARCEL 4

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009 ARE MARKED EXEMPT IN THE COLLECTOR’'S BOOKS.

THE GENERAL TAXES AS SHOWN ABOVE ARE MARKED EXEMPT ON THE COLLECTOR'S

WARRANTS. UNLESS SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE IS SUBMITTED TO SUBSTANTIATE SAID

EXEMPTION, OUR POLICY, IF AND WHEN ISSUED, WILL BE SUBJECT TO SAID TAXES.
22. TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010.

TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2010 ARE NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE.
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SCHEDULE B (CONTINUED)
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CA

CB

(K

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 04-12-305-001 - AFFECTS LOT 16 IN BLOCK 1 IN WINFIELD
HEIGHTS UNIT 2 ~ PART OF PARCEL 5

NOTE: TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2009, AMOUNTING TO $5838.16, ARE PAID OF RECORD.

MORTGAGE DATED MAY 1, 1977 AND RECORDED MAY 24, 1977 AS DOCUMENT R77-39051
MADE BY CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION OF
ILLINOIS, TO ILL. HEALTHFACILITIES AUTHORITY TO SECURE A NOTE FOR
$23,215,000.00. THE RIGHT OF ILL. HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY HAVE BEEN
ASSIGNED TO THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO BY TRUST [NDENTURE DATED MAY 1,
1977 AND RECORDED MAY 24, 1977 AS DOCUMENT R77-39052

(AFFECTS PARCEL 1, 4)

TRUST INDENTURE DATED MAY 1, 1977 AND RECORDED MAY 24, 1977 AS DOCUMENT
R77-39052 MADE BY ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY AND THE FIRST NATIONAL
BANK OF CHICAGO TO SECURE MORTGAGE REVENUE BONDSERIES 1977 IN THE AGGREGATE
AMOUNT OF $23,215,000.00

(AFFECTS PART OF PARCEL 1 AND 4 AND OTHER PROPERTY NOT NOW [N QUESTION)

SECURITY INTEREST OF ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY SECURED PARTY, IN
CERTA INDESCRIBED CHATTELS ON THE LAND, AS DISCLOSED BY FINANCING STATEMENT
EXECUTED BY CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, DEBTOR, AND FILED ON MAY 24,
1977 AS NO.77U-2607 AND RECORDED AS DOCUMENT R77-39049 AND CONTINUATION FiLED
MAY 21, 1982 AS NO. 82U-2209 AND RECORDED AS DOCUMENT RB82-20566.

(AFFECTS PART OF PARCELS 1, 2, 3 AND 4 AND OTHER PROPERTY NOT NOW IN QUESTION)

MECHANICS LIEN CLAIM IN FAVOR OF SYNERGY INSULATIONS INC. AGAINST MECHANICAL
INCORPORATED; PEPPER CONSTRUCTION; AND CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPI1TAL ASSOCIATION
RECORDED JULY 7, 2010 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER R2010-86622 IN THE AMOUNT OF

$320,441.49.
(AFFECTS PARCEL 1)

MECHANICS LIEN CLAIM IN FAVOR OF LOCAL 17 OF CHICAGO HEAT & FROST INSULATORS
UNION AND ITS FRINGE BENEF!T FUNDS AGAINST SYNERGY INSULATIONS INC.; HELM
GROUP DOING BUSINESS AS MECHANICAL INCORPORATED; PEPPER CONSTRUCTION CO:
{LLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY; AND CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH FORMERLY
KNOWN AS CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION RECORDED AUGUST 24, 2010 AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER R2010-109904 IN THE AMOUNT OF $126,144.00.

(AFFECTS PARCEL 1)

PROCEEDING PENDING IN CIRCUIT COURT AS CASE NUMBER 2010CH5110 FILED SEPTEMBER
9, 2010 ON A COMPLAINT TO FORECLOSE MECHANIC'S LIEN CLAIM RECORDED AS DOCUMENT
R2010-86622 BY SYNERGY INSULATIONS INC. AGAINST HELM GROUP, DOING BUSINESS AS
MECHAN ICAL [NCORPORATED; PEPPER CONSTRUCTION CO; ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES
AUTHORITY; AND CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH FORMERLY KNOWN AS CENTRAL DUPAGE
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION.
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AP

CF

A0

29,

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

NOTE: A COMPLETE EXAMINATION OF SAID PROCEEDING HAS NOT BEEN MADE.

' (AFFECTS PARCEL 1)

MECHANICS LIEN CLAIM IN FAVOR OF GENERAL INSULATION COMPANY, [NC. AGAINST
SYNERGY INSULATION INC.; MECHANICAL INCORPORATED; PEPPER CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY; AND CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL RECORDED SEPTEMBER 27, 2010 AS DOCUMENT
NUMBER R2010-128994 IN THE AMOUNT OF $61,285.37.

(AFFECTS PARCEL 1)

ANY LIEN, OR RIGHT TO A LIEN, FOR SERVICES, LABOR OR MATERIAL, HERETOFORE OR
HEREAFTER FURNISHED, IMPOSED BY LAW AND NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.

WE SHOULD BE FURNISHED A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE DIRECTORS' RESOLUTIONS
AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OR MORTGAGE TO BE iINSURED. SAID RESOLUTIONS SHOULD
EVIDENCE THE AUTHORITY OF THE PERSONS EXECUTING THE CONVEYANCE OR MORTGAGE.

IF THEY DO NOT, A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE CORPORATE BY-LAWS ALSC SHOULD BE

FURN!SHED.

IF SAID CONVEYANCE OR MORTGAGE COMPRISES ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL THE
CORPORATION'S ASSETS, WE ALSO SHOULD BE FURNISHED A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE
SHAREHOLDER/MEMBER RESOLUTIONS WHICH AUTHORIZE SAID CONVEYANCE OR MORTGAGE.
THIS COMMITMENT IS SUBJECT TO SUCH FURTHER EXCEPTIONS, IF ANY, AS MAY BE
DEEMED NECESSARY AFTER OUR REVIEW OF THESE MATERIALS.

(AFFECTS CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSCCIATION)

WE SHOULD BE FURNISHED A STATEMENT THAT THERE 1S NO PROPERTY MANAGER EMPLOYED
TO MANAGE THE LAND, OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE., A FINAL LIEN WAIVER FROM ANY SUCH
PROPERTY MANAGER.

EXISTING UNRECORDED LEASES AND ALL RIGHTS THEREUNDER OF THE LESSEES AND OF ANY
PERSON OR PARTY CLAIMING BY, THROUGH OR UNDER THE LESSEES.

TERMS, POWERS, PROViISIONS AND LiMITATIONS OF THE TRUST UNDER WHICH TITLE TO
THE LAND IS HELD.

(AFFECTS THE EAST 287 FEET EXCEPT THE WEST 127 FEET OF PARCEL 2)

RIGHTS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA TO RECOVER ANY PUBLIC FUNDS ADVANCED
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF ONE OR MORE OF THE VARIOUS FEDERAL STATUTES RELATING

TO HEALTH CARE.

RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC, THE STATE OF ILLINOIS AND THE MUNICIPALITY IN AND TO SO
MUCH OF THE LAND AS DEDICATED FOR WINFIELD ROAD BY {NSTRUMENTS RECORDED JUNE
24, 1964 AS DOCUMENTS R64-22131, R64-22132 AND R64-22133 AND RECORDED
SEPTEMBER 3, 1985 AS DOCUMENT R85-72940.

(AFFECTS THE WEST 40 FEET OF PARCEL 1)
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AB

ARG

AD

AE

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

RIGHTS OF WAY FOR DRAINAGE TILES, DITCHES, FEEDERS AND LATERALS, 1F ANY.

(AFFECTS PARCEL 1)

RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC, THE STATE OF ILLINOIS AND THE MUNICIPALITY IN AND TO
THAT PART OF THE LAND, IF ANY, TAKEN OR USED FOR ROAD PURPOSES.

(AFFECTS PARCEL 1)

EASEMENT MADE BY CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, A CORPORATION OF
ILLINGIS, TO THE VILLAGE OF WINFIELD, DATED JULY 24, 1967 AND RECORDED JULY
26, 1967 AS DOCUMENT R67-27228, GRANTING A PERPETUAL EASEMENT, PRIVILEGE,
RIGHT AND AUTHORITY TO CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN AND
OPERATE WATER MAINS, ETC., OVER, UPON, ALONG, UNDER AND THROUGH THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

TRACT A: A 10 FOOT EASEMENT BEING 5 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF A LINE DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF COUNTY HIGHWAY NO. 13 (WINFIELD ROAD AS DEDICATED BY DOCUMENTS R64-22131,
R64-22132 AND R64-22133) AND 19 FEET SOUTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF WINFIELD
HEIGHTS UNIT NO. 2, A SUBDIVISION IN SECTION 12; THENCE EASTERLY PARALLEL TO
THE SOUTH LINE OF WINFIELD HEIGHTS UNIT NO. 2, TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST
1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 12 (ALSO BEING THE
WEST LINE OF BLOCK 3 OF ARTHUR T. MC INTOSH AND CO'S WINFIELD KNOLLS

SUBDIVISION); ALSO

TRACT B: A 12 FOOT EASEMENT WEST OF AND ADJACENT TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF BLOCK
3 OF ARTHUR T. MC INTOSH AND CO'S WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION, FROM THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF WINF!ELD HEIGHTS UNIT NO. 2 SUBDIVISION TG THE SOUTHERLY
LINE PROJECTED WESTERLY OF LOT 11, BLOCK 3 OF ARTHUR T. MC INTOSH AND CO'S
WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION.

NOTE: BY GRANT OF UNDERGROUND EASEMENT FOR PUBLIiC UTILITIES AND RELEASE OF
EXISTING EASEMENT, RECORDED DECEMBER 23, 1988, TRACT A DESCRIBED ABOVE WAS
PURPORTEDLY RELEASED.

(AFFECTS PARCELS 1, 2, 3 AND 4)

ENCROACHMENT OF NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF BiTUMINOUS PAVEMENTS OVER AND UPON THE
10 FOOT UTIL!TY EASEMENT CONTAINED IN DOCUMENT R67-27228, NOTED ABOVE, A
DISTANCE OF APPROXIMATELY 5 FEET, AS DiSCLOSED BY SURVEY NO. 75-712B MADE BY
LOUIS }. REBIK, DATED OCTOBER 13, 1975.

(AFFECTS PARCELS 1, 2, 3 AND 4)

NOTE: BY I{NSTRUMENT DATED OCTOBER 16, 1964 AND RECORDED OCTOBER 26, 1964 AS
DOCUMENT R64-40146, CT&T, AS TRUSTEE UNDER TRUST NUMBER 46925 THEREBY RELEASES
AND ABANDONS UNTO THE CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, ALL ITS RIGHT OF
WAY OR EASEMENT, AS SAID TRUSTEE HAS, OR HERETOFORE HAD IN AND TO ANY STREET,
ROAD OR WAY BORDERING ON THE NORTH OR EAST SIDE OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PR!NCIPAL
MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY COMMENCING AT THE SQOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST
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AF

AG

M

Al

42.

43.

44,

45.

1/4 AND RUNN{NG THENCE NORTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4, 663.7
FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINN{NG; THENCE SCUTH 88 DEGREES 32 MINUTES WEST, 646.79
FEET TO THE CENTER LINE OF WINFIELD ROAD, (ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY HiGHWAY NO.
13) AS DEDICATED BY PLAT OF DEDICATION RECORDED JUNE 24, 1964 AS DOCUMENT
R64-22133; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ON SAID CENTER LINE ON A CURVE TQ THE RIGHT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 1145.92 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 304.80 FEET (LONG CHORD
BEARING NORTH 18 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST AND MEASURING 302.40
FEET), TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID CENTER LINE WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THAT
PART OF BLISS' ADDITION TO WINFIELD, FALLING IN SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4: THENCE
NORTH 88 DEGREES 32 MINUTES EAST ON THE SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLISS'
ADDITION, 554.27 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4; THENCE SOUTH 0
DEGREES 17 MINUTES WEST ON SAID EAST LINE, 285.05 FEET TG THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, TO THE INTENT THAT SUCH RIGHT SHALL

HENCEFORTH CEASE.
(AFFECTS PARCELS 1 AND 4)

EASEMENT GRANT DATED MAY 24, 1977 AND RECORDED JUNE 17, 1977 AS DOCUMENT
R77-47468 MADE BY AND BETWEEN BANK OF WHEATON, AS TRUSTEE UNDER TRUST
AGREEMENT DATED JANUARY 20, 1975 AND KNOWN AS TRUST NUMBER 2489, TO CENTRAL DU
PAGE HOSPITALASSOCIATION, A CORPORATION OF ILLINOIS, OF AN EASEMENT TO
CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, OPERATE AND REMOVE A STORM
WATER SEWER LINE WITH THE NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO OVER, UNDER AND
ACROSS THE EASEMENT PREMISES TO CONNECTEXISTING STORM SEWER LINES ON PARCEL 2
DESCRIBED THERE!N TO THE STORM WATER SEWER LINE ON THE EASEMENT PREMISES AND
TC DISCHARGE ITS STORM WATER RUN-OFF INTO SAID STORM WATER SEWER LINE, AND
OTHER PROVISIONS AS THEREIN CONTAINED.

(AFFECTS PARCELS 1, 2, 3 AND 4)

EASEMENT GRANT DATED MAY 16, 1977 AND RECORDED JUNE 17, 1977 AS DOCUMENT
R77-47470 MADE BY AND BETSEARS BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, AS TRUSTEE UNDER TRUST
AGREEMENT DATED JULY 19, 1973 &% KNOWN AS TRUST NUMBER 701280, BANK OF
WHEATON, AS TRUSTEE UNDER TRUST AGREEMENT DATED JANUARY 20, 1975 AND KNOWN AS
TRUST NUMBER 2489, AND CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, A CORPORATION OF
ILLINOIS, OF AN EASEMENT TO RECONSTRUCT, REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, AND
OPERATE A STORM WATER SEWER LINE WITH THE NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO AND
TO DISCHARGE THEIR STORM WATER RUN-QOFF INTO SAiD STORM WATER SEWER LINE, AND
OTHER PROVISIONS AS THEREIN CONTAINED

(AFFECTS PARCELS 1, 2, 2 AND 4)

TERMS, PROVISIONS AND CONDiITIONS CONTAINED IN ORDINANCE NO. 96-1-2, APPROVING
EASEMENT GRANT FROM CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL FOR 12 INCH WATER MAIN, A COPY OF
WHICH WAS RECORDED AUGUST 28, 1996 AS DOCUMENT R96-142277. TD THE VILLAGE OF
WINFIELD.

(AFFECTS 10 FEET ALONG A WESTERLY PORTIDN OF THE NORTH LINE OF PARCEL 1)
TERMS, PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED {N GRANT OF UNDERGROUND EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES AND RELEASE OF EXISTING EASEMENT RECORDED DECEMBER 23,
1988 AS DOCUMENT R88-146694, MADE BY CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATI{ON, AN

COMBICO6

PJG PAGEB 9 pJc  11Y5FAGHMENE 3. 37

12706 DGG

4o




CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

SCHEDULE B (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

ILLINGIS NON-PROFIT CORPORATION, TO THE VILLAGE QF WINFIELD, AN ILLINOQIS
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, FOR THE NON-EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE OF REPAIRING,
MAINTAINING, REPLACING AND OPERATING A WATER MAIN, FIRE HYDRANT, AND ANY AND
ALL OTHER EQUIPMENT, FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF REAL ESTATE:

BEGINNING AT THE NQORTHWEST CORNER OF ARTHUR T. MCINTOSH AND COMPANY'S WINFIELD
KNOLLS SUBDIVISION RECORDED JUNE 22, 1956 AS DOCUMENT 805252; THENCE SOUTH 1
DEGREE 18 WINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION,
20.01 FEET TO A LINE 20.00 FEET SOUTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF
WINFIELD HEIGHTS UNIT NUMBER 2 SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS DOCUMENT RE4-24075;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE,
964.82 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF WINFJELD ROAD RECORDED AS DOCUMENTS
R64-22131, R64-22132 AND R64-22133; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG SAID LINE,
BEING A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING AN ARC DISTANCE OF 22.22 FEET,
A RADIUS OF 994.93 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 25 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 03
SECONDS EAST, A CHORD DISTANCE OF 22.22 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
WINFIELD HEIGHTS UNIT NUMBER 2 SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 33 MINUTES
51 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID WINFIELD HEIGHTS UNIT NUMBER 2
SUBDIVISION, 955.74 FEET TQ THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

(AFFECTS THE NORTH 20 FEET OF PARCEL 1 AND PARCEL 4)

. TERMS, PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN GRANT OF UNDERGROUND EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, RECORDED NOVEMBER 8, 1988 AS DOCUMENT R88-128473, MADE
BY CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSQCIiATION, AN ILLINQIS NON-PROFiT CORPORATION, TO
THE VILLAGE OF WINFIELD, AN ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS, A PERPETUAL UNDERGROUND EASEMENT FOR INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION,
OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, ETC. OF WATER MAIN, FIRE HYDRANT. AND ANY AND ALL
OTHER EQUIPMENT, OVER:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 12, AND THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION
13, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 12 N BLOCK 3
IN A.T. MCINTOSH AND COMPANY'S WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION RECORDED JUNE 22,
1956 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 805252; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREE 18 MINUTES 35 SECONDS
WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE QOF SAID WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION AND THE SOUTHERLY
PROLONGATION OF SAID WEST LINE, 707.62 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF JEWELL ROAD (66 FEET WIDE); THENCE SOUTH 67 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 35 SECONDS
WEST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 21.86 FEET TO A LINE 20.00 FEET
WEST OF AND PARALLEL W!TH THE WEST LINE OF SAID WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION;
THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREE 18 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE,
616.40 FEET TO THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 12 IN
WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 25 SECONDS
EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF SAID SCUTH LINE OF LOT 12, 1.00 FOOT
TO A LINE 19.00 FEET WEST OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID WINFIELD
KNOLLS SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREE 18 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST ALONG
SAID LINE 19.00 FEET WEST OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF WINFIELD
<KNOLLS SUBDIVISION, 100.06 FEET TO THE WESTERLY PROLONGATICN OF THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID LOT 12 IN WINFIELD KNOLLS SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 37
MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF SAID NORTH LINE OF
LOT 12, 19.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
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COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

SCHEDULE B (CONTINUED)
ORDER NO.: 1410 020107155 UL

8A

BC

BJ

47,

48,

49.

50.

(AFFECTS PART OF THE EAST LINE OF PARCELS 1 AND 4)

EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND !LLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE
COMPANY D/B/A SBC AMERITECH ILLINO{S, AND ITS/THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS, TO INSTALL, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN ALL EQUIPMENT NECESSARY FOR THE
PURPOSE OF SERVING THE LAND AND OTHER PROPERTY, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF
ACCESS TO SAID EQUIPMENT, AND THE PROVISIONS RELATING THERETC CONTAINED IN THE
GRANT RECORDED AUGUST 31, 2006 AS DOCUMENT NO. R2006-168973 AND CONTAINED iN
IN GRANT RECCRDED NOVEMBER 8, 2006 AS DOCUMENT R2006-216788. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR
EXACT LOCATION)

{AFFECTS PARCELS 1 AND 2)

TERMS, PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN EASEMENT RECORDED MAY 11, 1993
AS DOCUMENT R93-092787, MADE BY CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, TO THE
ILLINQOIS BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY AND ASSOC{ATED THE COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
EQUIPMENT, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE RIGHT TO INSTALL AND
SERVICE THE DEVICE DEPICTED ON EXHIBIT B THEREIN, (LITESPAN 2000 1344 REMOTE
TERMINAL CABINET), AND NO OTHER, OVER THE WEST 20 FEET OF THE NORTH 100 FEET
OF LOT 4 IN ROTH'S SUBDIVISION, AFORESAID.

(AFFECTS PARCEL 3)

UTILITY EASEMENTS SET FORTH IN THE PLAT OF JEDLOVEC'S ASSESSMENT PLAT RECCRDED
AS DCCUMENT R1-1398

(AFFECTS PARCEL 2)

LEASE MADE BY CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL TO ALCOHOLISM TREATMENT CENTER OF
CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSP{TAL DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1986 AND RECORDED MARCH &, 1990 AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER R90-027530, DEMISING THE LAND FOR A TERM OF YEARS BEGINNING
NOVEMBER 1, 1986 AND ENDING NOVEMBER 1, 2026, AND ALL RIGHTS THEREUNDER OF,
AND ALL ACTS DONE OR SUFFERED THEREUNDER BY, SAID LESSEE QR BY ANY PARTY
CLAIMING BY, THROUGH, OR UNDER SAID LESSEE. AFFECTS THAT PART OF THE LAND
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SEC 13; THENCE
NORTH 89 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE SQUTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST 1/4. 7.94 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING:

THENCE NORTH 3 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST 0.91 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY,
ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE EAST HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 225.42 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 6 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 2 SECONDS EAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF
1142.53 FEET, CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHEAST, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 27.84 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 38 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 32.239 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.77 FEET; THENCE NORTH 58 DEGREES 07
MINUTES 25 SECONDS SOUTH, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 40.39 FEET AND A CHORD '
BEARING OF NORTH 71 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF
98.27 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 40.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 83 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 54
SECONDS EAST 82.01 FEET; THENCE SOUTHERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
SOUTHWEST HAVING A CHORD DISTANCE OF 51.29 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH
60 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST HAVING A RADIUS OF 40.69 FEET FOR A
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SCHEDULE B (CONTINUED)
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51.

DISTANCE OF 55.40 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST
98.42 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 42 SECONDS 55.55 FEET; THENCE
SOUTHERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHEAST HAVING A CHORD DISTANCE OF
81.70 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 36 DEGREES 37 MINUTES O7 SECONDS EAST,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 251.48 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 82.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 47
DEGREES 17 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST 81.17 FEET; THENCE SOUTHERLY, ALONG A CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE WEST, HAVING A CHORD DISTANCE OF 60.81 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
OF SOUTH 37 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST HAVING A RADIUS OF 412.79 FEET
FOR A DISTANCE OF 60.87 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 30 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 530.52 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

(COMMONLY KNOWN AS 27W350 HIGHLAKE ROAD, WINFIELD)

TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF AN EASEMENT RECORDED MARCH 6, 1990 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER
R90-027529, MADE BY CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL TO ALCOHOLISM TREATMENT CENTER OF
CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL GRANTING AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS, AFFECTING
THE FOLLOWI{NG DESCRIBED PARCEL OF REAL ESTATE:

COMMENCING AT THE CENTER LINE OF THE INTERSECTION OF COUNTY HIGHWAY NUMBER 13
(WINFIELD ROAD AS DEDICATED BY DOCUMENTS R64-22132, R64-22133 AND R64-22131,
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE
9: THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST. ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE,
A DISTANCE OF 45.01 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF WINFIELD ROAD, AS DEDICATED BY
DOCUMENT RB85-72940; THENCE NORTH O DEGREES 55 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST, ALONG
SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 121.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE EASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
108.96 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 51 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 45 SECONDS
EAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 544.41 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 109.14 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 45 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 27.26 FEET; THENCE
EASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 200.71 FEET,
FOR A DISTANCE OF 213.14 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 28 SECONDS
EAST A DISTANCE OF 206.82 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
NORTH HAVING A CHORD LENGTH FO 125.31 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 127.69 FEET:
THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.02 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 59 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 142.65 FEET;
THENCE EASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
40.39 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 71 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 98.27 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 82.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
51.29 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 60 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST
HAVING A RADIUS OF 40.69 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 55.49 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19
DEGREES 07 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 98.42 FEET:; THENCE SOUTH 25
DEGREES 46 MINUTES 42 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 55.55 FEET; THENCE
SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE EAST, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
81.70 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 36 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST
HAVING A RADIUS OF 251.48 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 82.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 47
DEGREES 17 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 81.17 FEET; THENCE
SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
195.69 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 27 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST
HAVING A RADIUS OF 412.79 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 197.57 FEET; THENCE
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52.

SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TC THE WEST, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
10.91 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 19 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 32.31 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.96 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
NORTH LINE OF JEWELL ROAD (AS MONUMENTED); THENCE NORTH 67 DEGREES 30 MINUTES
35 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 38.31 FEET; THENCE
NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE EAST HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
41.12 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 37 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 57 SECONDS WEST
HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.714 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 41.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 21
DEGREES 35 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE QF 53.91 FEET; THENCE
NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH
OF 140.30 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 33 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 53 SECONDS
WEST HAVING A RADIUS OF 254.45 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 142.15 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 47 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 08 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 74.03 FEET; THENCE
NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TG THE EAST HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF
73.74 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 36 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 37 SECONDS WEST
HAVING A RADIUS OF 315.74 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 73.91 FEET; THENCE NORTH 22
DEGREES 34 MINUTES 37 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 50.54 FEET: THENCE NORTH 19
DEGREES 29 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 55.59 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19
DEGREES 30 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST A DiSTANCE OF 31.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19
DEGREES- 09 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 66.25 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY,
ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH, HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 60.865 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 75 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 237.29 FEET, FOR A DISTANCE OF 60.82 FEET; THENCE SOUTH B1 DEGREES 44
MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 72.44 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 58 DEGREES 19
MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 36.54 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG A
CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 161.68 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING OF SOUTH 65 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF
375.61 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 162.95 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG A CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 60.51 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
OF NORTH 84 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST HAVING A RADIUS OF 126.33 FEET
FOR A DISTANCE OF 61.10 FEET; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 28 SECONDS
WEST A DISTANCE OF 144.93 FEET; THENCE NORTH 78 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 29 SECONDS
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 93.45 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
SOUTH, HAViNG A CHORD LENGTH OF 194.99 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH &5
DEGREES 55 MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST HAVING A RADIUS OF 230.57 FEET FOR A
DISTANCE OF 201.33 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 45 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST A
DISTANCE OF 28.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
NORTH HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 56.95 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 52
DEGREES 07 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 129.67 FEET FOR A
DISTANCE OF 57.41 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH
HAVING A CHORD LENGTH OF 17.40 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 84 DEGREES 03
MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30.53 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 17.65
FEET TO SAID EAST LINE OF WINFIELD ROAD; THENCE SCUTH 00 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 31
SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 47.88 FEET TO SAID PGINT OF
BEGINNING.

AND ALL PART OF THE LAND.
(AFFECTS PARCEL 4)

RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC, THE STATE OF ILLINCGIS AND THE MUNICIPALITY IN AND TO SO
MUCH OF THE LAND AS DEDICATED FOR ROAD PURPOSES BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED MARCH
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BX

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

24, 1908 AS DOCUMENT 93063

(AFFECTS THE WEST 33 FEET OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 4 AND THE EAST 33 FEET OF LOT 5
AND THE SOUTH 33 FEET OF LOTS 5 AND 6 IN BLISS' ADDITION TO WINFIELD, BEING A
PART OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THE PERIMETER DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND.)

(FFECTS PARCEL 4)

RESTRICTIONS (BUT OMITTING ANY SUCH COVENANT OR RESTRICTION BASED ON RACE,
COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, HANDICAP, FAMIL!AL STATUS OR NATIONAL ORIGIN UNLESS AND
ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT SAID COVENANT (A) 1S EXEMPT UNDER CHAPTER 42, SECTION
3607 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE OR (B) RELATES TO HANDICAP BUT DOES NCT
DISCRIMINATE AGAINST HANDICAPPED PERSONS), CONTAINED IN DEED FROM CHICAGO
TITLE AND TRUST COMPANY, A CORPORATION OF iLLINOIS, AS TRUSTEE UNDER TRUST
AGREEMENT DATED AUGUST 6, 1962 AND KNOWN AS TRUST NUMBER 44730, TO CHATEAU
HOMES, INC., A CORPORATION OF ILLINGIS, DATED OCTOBER 8, 1965 AND RECORDED
DECEMBER 10, 1965 AS DOCUMENT R65-491B7, CONVEYING PREMISES IN QUESTION AND
RELATING TO THE CHARACTER, USE, NUMBER, AREA, PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF
BUILDINGS TO BE ERECTED ON PREMISES IN QUESTION. NO OIL TANKS TO BE VISIBLE
ON THE EXTERIOR.

NOTE: A BREACH OR VIOLATION OF THE ABOVE NOTED RESTRICTIONS WILL NOT CAUSE A
FORFEITURE OR REVERSION OF TITLE.

(AFFECTS PARCEL 5)

A 40 FOOT BUILDING LINE AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF WINFIELD HEIGHTS, UNIT NO. 2
AFORESAID RECORDED JULY 8, 1964 AS DOCUMENT R64-24075.

(AFFECTS THE NORTH AND WESTERLY LINES OF PARCEL 5)

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES OVER THE SOUTH 10 FEET OF THE LAND AS SHOWN ON
PLAT OF WINFIELD HE!GHTS UNIT NO. 2 SUBDIVISION AFORESAID RECORDED AS DOCUMENT

R64-24075.
(AFFECTS PARCEL 5)
DRAINAGE DITCHES, LATERALS, UNDERGROUND PIPES, TILE OR OTHER CONDUIT, IF ANY,

TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN ORDINANCE 2004-7-29 RECORDED
SEPTEMBER 16, 2004 AS DOCUMENT R2004-242743 RE-RECORDED AS DOCUMENT
R2004-271234 APPROVING THE VILLAGE OF WINFIELD TOWN CENTER REDEVELOPMENT PLAN
AND PROJECT

(AFFECTS PARCELS 2, 3 AND 4)

TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED {N ORDINANCE 2004-7-31 RECORDED
SEPTEMBER 16, 2004 AS DOCUMENT R2004-242744 RE-RECORDED AS DOCUMENT
R2004-271233 ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FOR THE VILLAGE IN CONNECTION
WITH DESIGNATION OF THE VILLAGE OF WINFIELD TOWN CENTER REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT

AREA.
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(AFFECTS PARCELS 2, 3 AND 4)

BY 59. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN ORDINANCE 2004-7-30 RECORDED
SEPTEMBER 16, 2004 AS DOCUMENT| R2004-242745 RE-RECORDED AS DOCUMENT
R2004-271232 DESIGNATING THE VILLAGE OF WINFIELD TOWN CENTER REDEVELOPMENT

PROJECT AREA.
(AFFECTS PARCELS 2, 3 AND 4)

€0  60. NOTE: THE RECORD SHOWS THAT THAT PART OF WILLARD WAY LYING NORTH OF HIGH LAKE
ROAD WAS VACATED BY ORD{NANCE 2010-05-13 A COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED AUGUST
18, 2010. IN THE EVENT IT IS DESIRED THAT THIS VACATED ROAD BE ADDED TO THE
INSURED LEGAL DESCRIPTION, THE‘FOLLOWING WiLL BE REQUIRED AND THiS COMMITMENT
WILL BE SUBJECT TO SUCH FURTHER EXCEPTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY:

1. EVIDENCE THAT THE AGENDA FOR THE MUNICIPAL MEETING WHEREIN THE VACATION

ORD INANCE WAS DISCUSSED WAS POSTED AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING
AS SET FORTH {N THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT;

2. COPIES OF THE MINUTES OF SAID MEETING;

3. THE NUMBER OF "AYE" AND "NO'| VOTE CONCERNING THE ORDINANCE: AND

4. THE NUMBER OF ABSENT OR ABSTAINiNG MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS.

¢l 61. NOTE FOR INFORMAT{ON (ENDORSEMENT REQUESTS):

ALL ENDORSEMENT REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE PRIOR TO CLOSING TO ALLOW AMPLE TiME
FOR THE COMPANY TO EXAMINE REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION.

(THIS NOTE WILL BE WAIVED FOR POLICY).
LR END a3
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CONDITIONS

1. The term mortgage, when used herein, shall include deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument.

2. Ifthe proposed Insured has or acquired actual knowledge of any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or other
matter affecting the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment other than those shown in
Schedule B hereof, and shall fall to disclose such knowledge to the Company in writing, the Company shall be
relieved from liability for any loss or damage resulting from any act of reliance hereon to the extent the Company is
prejudiced by fallure to so disclose such knowledge. If the proposed Insured shall disclose such knowledge to the
Company, or If the company otherwise acquires actual knowledge of any such defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse
¢laim or other matter, the Company at its option may amend Schedule B of this Commitment accordingly, but such
amendment shall not relleve the Company from liability previously incurred pursuant to paragraph 3 or these
Conditions.

3. Liability of the Company under this Commitment shall be only to the named proposed Insured and such parties
included under the definition of Insured in the forin of policy or policies committed for and only for actual loss
incurred in reliance hereon In undertaking in good faith (a) to comply with the requirements hereof, or (b) to
eliminate exceptions shown in Schedule B, or (c) to acquire or create the estate or interest or mortgage thereon
covered by this Commitment. In no event shali such lability exceed the amount stated in Schedule A for the policy or
policies committed for and such Hability is subject to the insuring provisions and Conditions and the Exclusions from
Coverage of the form of policy or policies committed for in favor of the proposed Insured which are hereby
incorporated by reference and are made a part of this Commitment except as expressly modified herein.

4. This Commitment is a contract to issue one or mote title insurance policies and is not an abstract of title or a report
of the condltion of titie. Any action or actions or rights of action that the proposed Insured may have or may bring
against the Company arising out of the status of the title to the estate or interest or the status of the mortgage
thereon covered by this Commitment must be hased on and are subject to the provisions of this Commitment.

5. The policy to be issued contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is

$2,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exclusive remedy of
the parties. You may review a copy of the arbmatmn rules at <hitp://www.alta.org/>.

|
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

1031 EXCHAN GE SERVICES

If your transaction mvolves a tax deferred exchange, we
offer this service through our 1031 division, IPX1031. As
the nation's largest 1031 company, IPX1031 offers
guidance and expertise. Securlty for Exchange funds
includes segregated bank accounts and a 100 million dollar
fidelity bond. Chicago Title and Trust company also
provides a 50 million dollar performance Guaranty for
each Exchange. For additional information or to set-up an
Exchange, please call Scott Nathanson at (312) 223-2178 or
Anna Barsky at (312) 223- 21|69
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Effective Date: May 1, 2008

Fidelity National Financial, Inc.
Privacy Statement

Fidelity National Financial, Inc. and its subsidiaries ("FNF") resplect the privacy and security of your non-public personal information ("Personal
Information”) and protecting your Personal Information s one of ourt top prieritics. This Privacy Statement explains FNF's privacy practices,
including how we use the Persanal Information we recefve from yuyandfrmnudmrspeciﬁdmandmwhomitmaybcdi:lmad. FNF follows

the privacy practices described §n this Privacy Statement and, depending on the business performed, FNF companies may share information as
described herein. !

Personal Information Collected i
We may collect Personal Information about you from the following sources:
Information we receive from you on applications or other forms, such as your name, address, social security number, tax identification number,
asset informatfon and income imformation;
Information we receive from you through our Internet websites, such as your name, address, email address, Internet Protocol address, the website
Itnks you used to get to our welsites, and your activity while using or reviewing our websites;
Information ahout your transactions with or services performed by us, our affiliatex, or olbers. swch as foformatdon concerning your policy,
premiums, payment history, Information about your home or other real property. information from lenders and other third parties involved in
such transactions, account balantes, and credit card infermation; and
Information we receive from consumer or other reporting ageneles and publicly recorded documents.

Disclosure of Personal Information ‘
We may provide your Personal Information (excluding information we receive from consumer or other credit reporting agencles) to varlous
individuals and companies, as permitred by law, without obtaining your prior authorization. Such laws do not allow consumers to restrict these
disdesures. Disclosures may include, without limitation, the following:
To insurance agents, brokers, represcruatives, support organizations, or others to provide you with sexvices you have requested, and to enabile us
ta detect or prevent erfminal activity, frand, material misrepresentation, or nondisclosure in connections with an insurance transactions;
To third-party contractors or service providers for the purpose of determining your efigibility for an insurance benefit or payment and/or
providing you with services you have requested:;
To an insurance regulatory authority, or law enforcement or other governmental authority, in a clvil action, in connection with a subpoena or a
povernmental investigation,
To compantes that perform marketing services on our behalf o to other financial institutions with which we have had joint marketing agreements
and/or
To lenders, lien holders, judgement creditors, or other parties claiming an encumbrance or an interest in title whose claim or interest must be
determined, settled, paid or released prior to a title or escrow dosing.

We may also disclose your Personal Information to others when we I:nlzlieve, in good faith, that such disclosure Is reasonably necessary to comply with
the law or to protect the safety of our customers, employees, or property and/or to comply with a judicial proceeding, court order or legal process.

Disclosure to Affiliated Companies - We are permitted by law to share your name, address and facts about your transaction with other FNF
companles, such as insurance companics, agents, and other real estate service providers to provide you with services you have requested, for
marketing or product development research, or to market products or services to you. We do not, however, disclose information we collect from
consumer or credit reporting agendies with our affiliates or others without your consent, in conformity with applicable law, unless such disclosure
is otherwise permitted by law. ‘

Disclosure to NonafTiliated Third Parties - 'We do pot disclase Personal Information about our customers or former customers to nonaffiliated

third parties, except as outlined herein or as otherwise permitted by ]illw.

Confldentiality and Security of Personal Information '

We restrict access to Personal Information about you to those emplayces who need to know that information to provide products or services to
you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard Personal Information.

Access to Personal Information/

Requests for Correction, Amendment, or Deletion of Personal Information

As required by applicable law, we will afford yom the right to access your Personat Information,under certain circumstances to find out to whom
your Personal Information has been diselosed, and request correction or deletion of your Personal Information. However, FNF's current policy
is to maintain customers' Personal Information for no less than your state's required record retention requirements for the purpose of handling
future coverage claims. i

For your protection, all requests made under this section must be jn writing and must include your notarized signature to establish your identity.
Where permitted by law, we may charge a reasonable fee to cover theicasts incurred in responding to such requests. Please send requests to:
I

Chief Privacy Officer

Fidelity National Financial, Inc.

601 Riverside hvenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204

Changes to this Privacy Statement |
This Privacy Statement may be amended from time to time consistent with applicable privacy laws. When we amend this Privacy Statement, we
will post a notice of such changes on our website. The effective date of this Privacy Statement, as stated abave, Indicates the last time this Privacy

Statemnent was revised or materially changed.
1
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|
File Number 3798-159-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that |

CENTRAL DU PAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF|THIS STATE ON AUGUST 05, 1958, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT

CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

|

|
In Testimony Whereof, I rereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 5TH

dayof  NOVEMBER AD. 2010

3 \ ‘," ; T 1) ‘
O,
Authentication #: 1030902222 ! M
|

Authenticate at: htip:/iwww.cyberdriveillinois.com SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 3
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Cdl1 CENTRAL DUPAGE
HOSPITAL

/f&ua?d/ z%mém?x /f&uag& caring:

May 11, 2011

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street
Springfield, IL 62761-0001

RE: Central DuPage Hospital
CDH-Delunor Health System
Application for Acute Mental Iliness Expansion CON Permit

Floodplain

To Whom It May Concern:

I hereby attest that Central DuPage Hospital is not located in a floodplain, and that
the proposed project complies with Bxecutive Order #2005-5.

If we can provide assistance to your staff regarding this issue or any other issue
related to this application, please do not hesitate to call me at (630) 933-5066.

Sincerely,

Michael Vivoda
President

Central DuPage Hospital

CYNTHIA J LASEK
NOTARY PUBLIC « STATE OF LLUNOGIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES040U1S

ATTACHMENT 5
25 North Winfield Road | Winfield, lllinols 60190 | 630.933.1600 { TTY for the hearing Impaired 630.933.4833 | www.cdh.org
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Ilinois Historic
r=——u—= Preservation Agency

FAX (217) 782-8161

1 Old State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, illinois 62701-1512 < www.illinois-history.gov

DuPage County

Winfield
CON - Modernization of Psychiatric Unit, Central DuPage Hospital
25 N. Winfield Road
IHPA Log #001032511

March 30, 2011
Jacob Axel
Axel & Associates, Inc. ,
675 North Court, Suite 210
Palatine, XL 60067

Dear Mr. Axel:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.
|

Please retain this letter in your fileg as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
seq.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during comnstruction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further guestions, pleage contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely,

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

|

ATTACHMENT 6

A teletypewriter for the speechihearing impairéd is i;ii!abie at 217-524-7128. It is not a voice or fax line.
|




IT EIvﬂZATIdN OF PROJECT COSTS

Preplanning Costs ($10.000)
Evaluation of alternatives and! feasibility assessments related to the hospital’s
provision of acute mental illness services.

Modemization Contracts (. $620,)000)
Renovation of the existing unit, jconsistent with ATTACHMENT 42C.

Contingencies ($40.000)

Renovation-related contingencies.

Architectural and Engineering Fees ($79.,200)
Professional fees associated w1th the project design, preparation of all documents,
and interface with IDPH and local authérities, through the project’s completion.

Consulting and Other Fees ($100,000)

CON-related consulting and review fees, IDPH and municipal review fees,
permits, insurance, materials/furniture testing, interior design consultant and
miscellaneous costs. 1}

Moveable and Other Equipment |($198 000)

Furnishing, fixtures and all non-ﬁxed clinical and non-clinical equipment,
including the replacement of selected fumjture and equipment.

ATTACHMENT 7
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May 11,2011

Ms. Courtney Avery
Administrator
Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street i
Springfield, Illinois 62761-0001

RE:  Central DuPage Hospital
CDH-Delnor Health System
Application for Acute Mental lllness Expansion CON Permit
Adverse Actions

Dear Ms Avery,

In accordance with Review Criterion 1110.230.b, Background of Applicant, we are submitting this letter
assuring the Health Facilities and Services Rev}iew Board that:

|
1. CDH-Delnor Health System does not have any adverse actions against any facility owned and
operatcd by the applicant during the three {3) year period prior to the filing of this application,
and

2. CDH-Delnor Health System authorizes the State Board and Apency access to information to
verify documentation or information subrmlted in response to the requirements of Review
Criterion 1110.230.b or to obtain any documentation or information which the Statc Board or
Agency finds pertinent to this application.

If we can provide assistance to your staff regarding these assurances or any other issue relative to this
application, pleass do not hesitate to call me at (630) 933-5500, or Michael Vivoda, President of Central
DuPage Hospital, at {630) 933-5066.

Sincerely,

ﬁ—%umess

President and CEO
CDH-Delnor Health System

Notarjzation: |

OFFICIAL SEAL
CYNTHIA J LASEK
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF iLNOIS |
MY COMMEBSION EXPIRES D415

ATTACEMENT 11

/
{47 /// 20 /|




|
c n CENTRAL DUPAGE
" BHOSPITAL

/45«1@?41 MW /f&ua{?& caring

May 11, 2011

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street

Springfield, Illinois 62761-0001

RE:  Central DuPage Hospital
CDH-Delnor Health System
Application for Acute Mental Illness Fxpansmn CON Permit

Adverse Actions

Dear Ms Avery,

|
In accordance with Review Criterion 1110.23 q.b, Background of Applicant, we are submitting this letter
assuring the Health Facilities and Services Review Board that:

1. CDH-Delnor Health System does not have any adverse actions against any facility owned and
operated by the applicant during the three (3) year period prior to the filing of this application,
and

2. CDH-Delnor Health System authorizes the State Board and Agency access to information to
verify documentation or information submitted in response to the requirements of Review
Criterion 1110.230.b or to obtain any documentation or information which the State Board or

Agency finds pertinent to this application.

If we can provide assistance to your staff rcgardmg these assurances or any other issue relative to this
application, please do not hesitate to call me at (630) 033-5500, or Michael Vivoda, President of Central

DuPage Hospital, at (630) 933-5066.

Sincerely,

g:fk%ﬁcGuinness

Pregident and CEQ
CDH-Delnor Health System

Notarization:
OFFICiAL SEAL

CYNTHIA J LASEK
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF (LLINOIS |

MY COMMESSION EXPIRESOH0NS
et
}/’ M / ATTACHMENT 11

1,

25 North Winfield Road | Winfield, Jllinols 60190 | 630.933.1600 | TTY for the haaring impaired 630.933.4833 | www.cdh.org

lgi




gd/e1/2811 12:20 2177820382 | HCFP PAGE 03/03

nucnuu lHHHHHIlHH G
] .

. Jaﬁi‘

p
R

L

e
ST

'. by o308 : N !
: 2 - L T (
; %% Fﬁ;i; , g g
e g -2 i) : R =
- b Y B . ?5 e
. E. . FE: ‘Q - g s R
% S, o b gics [ M . R g ‘ [
3’% El & 4 9 RO - ’ i . ey 23
S R B EIAL o . Lows E
B 533 - =
e -4 . .y . . ‘ 1 . s
0 Z"‘ o o Ha -""'"a""" ) uﬁ e ,
= d SRS . ol { = i
i =1 R - Syt ol . -,77"
LR e, HEa b @ B !§ -
BN GRS L L S ) =
et Bi, T Al (RO L LY > ! =N <
= IR < A J iy | 5 .
et Y v u Y : !
ol %, . -y . KX :
o] gLt coe ek B hm At o 5 &
B e H] |
nad )y - H - e T i
Sty RN bR et R ] ‘
. BEES St + - . : :
-7 ."'." v . A F
RALE 4 |

. =

: =

' -
e ]

B

e

it

ar 'J'_;.‘IEEN
- VBT

L&

7[1;{-'

Ly i,
. 4 1}
el !"-' s '§~, Ea ,"*J.l’-

-

- H .
i L |
|
E GEE hgg o
]
; ; -
: y -
i ATTACHMENT 11




|

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

F¥
57 The Joint Commission

Tuly 11, 2008

Luke McGuinness Joint Conmmission 1Dy #: 7444

CEO Accseditation Activity: Bvidence of Stmdards
Central DuPage Hospital Compliance

25 North Winfield Road Accreditation Activity Complsted: 7/11/2008
Winfield, IL 60150

Deer Mr. McGuinness:

The Joint Conumission would tke to thank your ization for participating in the accreditation process. This

process is designed 1o help your organization comtinoousty provide safz, high-quality care, treatment, and services
by identifying opportumities for improvement in your processes and helping yon follow through on and
implement these improvements. We encournge you 1o uss the accreditation process 2s 2 continuous standards
compliance and operationzl improvement tol. ‘

The Joint Commission it granting your organization an accreditation decision of Accredited for all sevvices
surveyed under the applicable manusl(g) noted below: |

This sccreditation cycle is effective beginnimg April 17, 2008. The Joint Cormmission reserves the right to shorton
or lengthen the duration of the cycle; howeve, titn certificate and cycle are customarily velid for up to 39 months.
Please visit Quality Check® on the IohnCummissionwebsheforupdmdinﬁnmsﬁonrelmdtoyom
accreditation decision

We encourage you to share this sccreditation decision with your organization's appropriate staff, leadership, and
governing body. You may afso want to inform the Cenfers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), state or
regional regulatory sexvices, and the pablic youserveofyom'mganizaﬁon‘smedimﬁondwision.

Please be assured that the Joint Commission will kecp {hereporr confidential, except as required by lew. To
ensure that the Joint Commission's information abomt your organization is always accurate and curent, our
policy requires that yoo inform us of any chenges in thé name or ownership of your organization or the heatth
care services you provide, |

Sincerely,

Linda S. Murphy-Knoll
Interim Executive Vice President l
Division of Accreditation and Certification Operations

i - ATTACHMENT 11
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4 4 i
W # The Joint Commission
|

February 18, 2011 |
|

Tom Wright, MBA Joint Commission ID #; 5291

President Program: Hospital Accreditation

Delnor- Community Hospital Accreditation Activity; Unannounced Full

300 Randall Road Event

Geneva, IL 60134 Accreditation Activity Completed:
02/04/2011

Dear Mr. Wright:

The Joint Commission would like to thank your orgamzatlon for participating in the accreditation process. This
process is designed to help your organization contmuously provide safe, high - quality care, treatment, and
services by identifying opportunities for improvement in your processes and helping you follow through on
and implement these improvements. We encourage you to usc the accreditation process as a continuous
standards compliance and operational improvement tool.

With that goal in mind, your organization received Requrrqment(s) for Improvement during its recent survey.
These requirements have been summarized in the Accreditation Report provided by the survey team that

visited your organization.

Please be assured that The Joint Commission will keep the report confidential, except as rcquired by law. To
ensure that The Joint Commission’s information about y'our organization is always accurate and current, cur
policy requires that you inform us of any changes in the name or ownership of your organization or the health
care services you provide.

Please visit Quality Check® on The Joint Commission web site for updated information related to your

accreditation decision.

Sincerely,

bhn St foin N PR

Ann Scott Blouin, RN, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President
Accreditation and Certification Operations

ATTACHMENT 11




PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT

The purpose of the proposed project is to address a demand for acute mental
illness (AMI) services that Central DluPage Hospital has been unable to appropnately
respond to in recent years, due to a -[lack of AMI beds. With the addressing of that
demand, as proposed through this projiect, the project will be improving the health care

and well being of area residents.

The table on the following page, which documents Central DuPage Hospital’s

l
2009 AMI patient origin, confirms th:at the hospital and this project provide services
primarily to area residents. No appreciable changes to patient origin are anticipated as a

result of this project.

ATTACHMENT 12




Community
WHEATON

CAROL STREAM
WEST CHICAGO
GLEN ELLYN
GLENDALE HEIGHTS
WHEATON
WINFIELD
WARRENVILLE
SAINT CHARLES
BARTLETT
LOMBARD
GENEVA
BLOOMINGDALE
HANGVER PARK
ADDISON
ELMHURST
VILLA PARK
BATAVIA
NAPERVILLE
ROSELLE

DOWNERS GROVE

ZIP Code areas contributing < 1%

ZIP
Code
60187

60188

60185

60137

60139

60189

60190

60555

60174

60103

60148

60134

60108

60133

60101

60126

60181

60510

60540

60172

60515

I
|
I
[
I
|
|
1
!
l
|
l
I
i
I
t
!
|
[
[
|
l
|
1
I
|
|
l
i
I
i
[
|
|
I
[
|
|
|
|
I
l

Cumulative

Patients % %

188 13.2%  13.2%
I142 100%  23.1%

23 8.6%  31.7%
Iso 56%  37.4%
48 3.4%  40.7%
Ia,s 3.0%  43.7%
43 3.0%  46.7%
zIo 2.8%  49.5%
37 26%  52.1%
35 25%  54.6%
29 20%  56.6%

zIe 1.8%  58.4%
.

zIs 18%  60.2%
2I4 17%  61.9%
2I1 15%  63.3%
8 13%  64.6%
1Is 1.3%  65.9%
1%3 1.3%  67.1%
1Is 13%  68.4%
16 1.1%  69.5%
1If. 11%  70.6%

29.4% . 100.0%
100.0%

ATTACHMENT 12




|
The patient origin table on the“ previous page documents that each ZIP Code area
that accounted for a minimum of 1% Cienﬁal DuPage Hospital’s AMI admissions in 2009

is located in the western suburbs, whic;h serves as the hospital’s service area.
I

As documented and discussed Jm ATTACHMENT 15, the number of AMI patient
days provided at Central DuPage Hospital in recent years has resulted in an occupancy
rate in excess of 120% during each ofi the past two years. During those two years, over
3,000 AMI patient days of care were ]‘)rovided on the medical/surgical units because the
AMI unit was full. That number altE)ne, however, does not reflect the magnitude of
demand for AMI beds at Central DuPage that is not being met. In addition, 200-250 AM1
patients are being transferred to a.nothl:er hospital following evaluation in the hospital’s
ED, with over 80% of those patients being transferred due to a lack of beds at Central
DuPage. Another factor that is clearly significant from anecdotal accounts, but not

quantifiable, is the number of patients r‘eferred elsewhere by their psychiatrist because the

psychiatrist knows that a bed is not available.

|

The goal of the project is to be able to accommodate the demand for inpatient

AMI services at Central DuPage Hospital through the hospital’s AMI beds, and the

degree to which the goal is met will be immediately measurable.

’ ATTACHMENT 12




ALTERNATIVES

|
As documented in ATTACHMFENTS 15 and 22b4, the demand for AMI services
at Central DuPage Hospital has far suixpassed the capacity of the hospital’s 15-bed AMI
1
umit to address that demand. The propiosed project addresses the demand through the on-

site expanding of the hospital’s existing unit.

Three alternatives were evaluated, with each being found to be inferior to the

proposed project.

The first alternative considered was the continued practice of using

medical/surgical rooms for “overflow” |AMI patients. While this practice has been used

out of necessity in recent years, it résults in logistical difficulties in bringing AMI
patients from a medical/surgical unit to the AMI unit multiple times during the day for
therapy sessions, as well as staffing difficulties. In addition, some patients, for clinical
reasons, must be admitted to an AMI unit, and as a result, some area residents are being

forced to travel to more distant hospitals|for admission.

The second alternative considered was the development of a new 30+ bed AMI

unit in space to be vacated in the Hospital’s South or Central building upon the

completion of the bed tower currently unlder construction. The most significant drawback

J ATTACHMENT 13
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|
to this alternative is timing. It coulcg easily be two years before the required space is
vacated and renovated to accommothe an AMI unit. The potential exists, however, to
consider this alternative at some point in the future. In addition, the estimated cost of
renovating the space required, understanding the current configuration of those buildings

is approximately $1.65 million, far in excess of the renovation costs associated with the

proposed project.

The third alternative considered involved the continued use of the existing 15-bed
AMI unit, coupled with the development of a second 15-20 bed unit in renovated space in
either the Central or South building. | This alternative, however, has the same timing

issues as discussed in the second alternative above, and a renovation cost of

approximately $900,000. In addition, t{hc operating of two, small AMI untts would result

in significant staffing redundancies and|higher than appropriate staffing-related costs.

None of the alternatives would have differing accessibility or quality of care

1SSues.

The proposed project was seleéted from the alternatives considered because: 1)
the additional beds could become opei'aﬁonal very quickly, 2) a single 26-bed unit is
within the size appropriate for an AMI unit, 3) operating costs (primarily staffing-related)
are lower with a 26-bed unit than two{smaller units, 4) patients would not need to be

I
transported from one unit to another, and 5) the capital costs associated with the proposed

|

ATTACHMENT 13
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project are lower than those of the al;ternatives involving the use of space in either the

South or Central buildings. ‘

| : ATTACHMENT 13




|

SIZE (i)F THE PROJECT
Upon the completion of the pr(!)posed project, 26 acute mental illness (AMI) beds
\
will be located in 10,622 departmental gross square feet (DGSF), providing 409 DGSF

per bed, compared to the IDPH’s standlird of a maximum of 560 DGSF per bed.

The proposed 10,662 DGSF is necessary and not excessive, and consists

exclusively of the space currently a]lociated to the hospital’s inpatient AMI program.,

‘ ATTACHMENT 14




PROJECT SéRWCES UTILIZATION

The proposed project is limited to one clinical service, the increasing of the acute
mental illness (AMI) service from ﬁil’teen to 26 beds. As identified to the IDPH by
Central DuPage Hospital through itsll 2009 and 2010 Annual Hospital Questionnaire
filings, during each of the past two yea!rs Central DuPage Hospital has provided a volume
of AMI services that has forced it t0 locate AMI patients on medical/surgical units,
because no beds have been available on the AMI unit. This circumstance 1s documented
in the attached copies of filings with‘the IDPH which show that in 2009 1,178 AMI
patient days of care were provided on ithe hospital’s medical/surgical units, and in 2010
1,884 AMI patient days of care were I{Jrovided on the hospital’s medical/surgical units.
Because of the design of the IDPH Hospital Profile, which uses the Questionnaire as its
source document, occupancy rates identified on the Profile cannot exceed 100%. In

reality, Central DuPage Hospital’s 2009 AMI occupancy rate was 121.5%, and its actual

2010 AMI occupancy rate was 134.4°<‘|;. This anomaly has been discussed with IDPH

|
|

The table on the following page reflects actual historical AMI utilization at
|

staff.

Central DuPage Hospital.

ATTACHMENT 15




Dept./ Historical PROJECTED STATE MET

Service Utilization UTILIZATION STANDARD STANDARD?
(Patient Da'ys)
(TREATMENTS) YEAR1 YEAR2
ETC. |

AMI 7,369 ‘ 8,350 8,540 7,756+ yes

In 2010 7,359 AMI patient days of care were provided, resulting in an average

daily census of 20.2 patients, supporting a need for 24 beds.
|

Attached are letters from twelve area psychiatrists, indicating that had the
proposed adolescent and gero-psychi%try programs been in place and had beds been
available, they would have cumulativelly admitted an additional 364 patients. Assuming
an average length of stay of 6.0 da§s, the 364 incremental admissions would have
resulted in 2,184 additional AMI patient days, or a total of 9,543 patient days, supporting

a need for 31 beds, compared to the proposed 26 beds.
[

| ATTACHMENT 15
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Name (print): fbﬂ VLINE OU' iZNCR

specialty: (o LLITRIC 257 ¢ t4eM it

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred approximately io patients to the following hospitals in
|

the western and nortbwestern suburbs:

Livagy Chkd HosPirne

SN DAKY  feSArre

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional |G patients
to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately _ S% of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. '

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expansion of other programs.

Sincerely, |

P '
e (’
3; i i noterized: :
S
: N |

OFFICIAL SEAL
4 SUSAN M BOVE
‘ NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

3 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:10/01/12
¢




|
| Name (print): __Rha  Mengh
| )
: Date: 3~ Z -\l

Specialty: ___Clnt idl Yoy hz‘g‘}v\?

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred approximately patients to the following hospitals in

the westermn and northwestern suburbs:

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry|and adolescent programs been operational, and had

beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional i patients
|

to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Ceatral DuPage
Hospital. | ‘

This information is correct, to the b(lest of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expal!nsion of other programs.

S Fifec

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE

NOTARY HNTENE
My cwmﬁ%mss:wmm;ﬂ

Sincerely,

Lo o AAAAA

notarized:

i




Name (print): lhd/% %j ma WI)

Specialty: Sl allvy
Pyt ﬁb

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred approxtmately 20 patients to the follomng hospitals in

the western and northwestem suburbs;

L()uM@é’
Shrtdmproyd
At [ProHars

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that ] would have admitted or referred an additional 2.5 patients
to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately £9 % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. f
!

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been
used to “support” the establishment or expz:msion of other programs.

Sincerely,

Dﬂ/ﬂ/ ﬂVW M/?\ notarized:

Ve -
: "bpﬁc'lﬂt. SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE

LLINOIS
NOTARY PLBLIC - STATE 0F
SOl

MY COMMIS

" P Y
- .

7¢



Name (pringy;__ (* . O PR (e V

Specialty: f) SNCH (AT P\.\l

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in support of Central DuPagtl: Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

57-5’3 <

_ ¢
Last year 1 admitted or referred approximately&isaticnts to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:

Cevrabde Yo VIRGE

b

Had the proposed' gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional 3 O patients
to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately &€ % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. '
|

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expfmsion of other programs,

Sincerely,

OFFICIAL SEAL 3
SUSAN M BOVE

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE b
MY COMMISS M‘W’EJS

|
|
|
7




| Name (print): Saimas Sabah

I Date: 3/3/“

Specialty: P S Y chiakr IY

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in support of Central DuPage Hlospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.
|

Last year [ admitted or referred approximately 20 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:

_ Qpod Jam pogpllat -
= don dews Gak_c
~ Weionw Bolfons

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry fnd adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional ¥ é patients
to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately ?{:% of my patfenm reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
I

Hospital. |
o
This information is correct, to the bclst of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expar sion of other programs,

NS QN

! . OFFICIAL SEAL
' . SUSAN MBOVE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLNOIS

Sincerely,

77




Name (print): Ké"[ Pt—f/l L PS £ A% D
Specialty: PS V C Hq A(TR,L7

To Whom It May Concern: .
I am in suppott of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

21 |
Last year I admitted or referred approximately @ patients to|the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:

Lin PEN  OAKS

ALEX AL  BReTHERS

Gled oaK

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry |and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional . patients
to Central DuPage Hospital. *

Approximately ?O % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. ) ' |
|
This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been
used to “support” the establishment or expa:ltlsion of other programs.

Sincerely,

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMSSRINEXRIRERMER DT

P W g




| Name (print): El { 50{’{' Qﬂl ; M.Q ,
Date: B, [ "/ I | |
| speciaite Ul Bl e ; Pt VW‘*'M

To Whom It May Concern: |

1 am in support of Central DuPage I-IIospita]’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred app*oximatcly 020 patients to the following hospitals in
the western and northwestern suburbs: i

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry 'and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, T estimate that I wouldhave admitted or referred an additional DLS patients
to Central DuPage Hospital,

Approximately ?a % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital.

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support™ thq establishment or.expansion of other programs.

el . v

OFFICIAL SEAL

NOTAR Ymggmms

Sincerely,

/p ) _M_Y_CEO_MMVISSION EXPIRES 1001142




Name (print): N: Gﬁ‘ OLJS gL‘ b, M
Date: 3/21 20l
Specialty: %‘}GE\M&/ s M u“"

To Whom It May Concern:
I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred approximately 22 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:

vwgﬁw Lg :
M?fb’\ J\}3{‘ \lW
A\B}QI\QU\ @fckm\

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional _?2 Opatients
to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approxhnatelyc‘ O% of my patﬁents reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital.
| . . -
This information is correct, to the best of my kmowledge, and these patients have not been
|

used to “support” the establishment or expalﬁsion of other programs.
‘ |

A AP P e i S B AR A A A
A PPN NN

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE

"W cor %mw
MY COMM




: 'Name(pm) OH(@«L Bw/ oY,

B JWW

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred apﬁroximately } patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:
#JQ L\ASCJ(J 0 Ma Sno‘f"o-Q

Had the proposed gero—psychiahyl and adolescent programs been operatignal, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additionalL patients

to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage

Hospital. ' !
I

I
This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or exp:jmsion of other programs.

Sincerely, |

Wt e S A

A UAL AT I S s

E OFFICIAL SEAL i
; SUSAN M BOVE i
¥ L
3

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

WY COMSEONEFRESIABIKPT £




Name {print): MA[ &6 A (/Pr b 4D '

_ ‘ _ 5/1972'0 :
Specialty: pSychm;W / ,'%A/crfwvs//g VAT ;

To Whotn It May Concern: ' 3 /// / N ,

i
| |

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

) |
| v

Last year T admitted or referred apfproxim'ately [2% patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:

Linpen__ OHKS .

Lo Ohies ;

ALEX//W Bros

éD?)A ﬁ%m; AN

Had the proposed gero-psychiairy and adolescent prograins been operational, and had

beds been available, I estimatc that [ would have admitted or referred an additional ﬁb_ patients

to Central DuPage Hospital. ;

I :
| :

Approximately Q0 % of my pétients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. '

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expansion of other programs.

Sincerely,

. Y W) notarized: &M /? ﬁo‘_

OFFICIAL SEAL

SUSAN M BOVE
NOTARY FUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS

MY COMMISSION AXPRES el




Name (print): , 'S w A’b'&ﬂﬂ?
Date: \3,/ ?I[ (/
Specialty: \05‘;) CAH AT QJ\’f _

To Whom It May Concern:

[ am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred approximately \0 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and nortlnwvestern suburbs:

LRaENy OAKC

Had the proposed garo-psychiatr}.f1 and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitied or referred ap additional &Fpatients
to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately_ftsl % of my pajtients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital,

This information is correct, to the l?est of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expdnsion of other programs.

Sincerely,

OQ%/YL A/I’M  potarized: % /(( ﬁm

QFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE

Fww
AT A AN
APAAPPPPPLPPPPNIPN

A,
LTatar e A




Mare Yo ZULE DIDIPM NEUKU SUIENLVEY No. iy4h P, 2

Name (print): NADEF N Husssn ‘

Specialty: Py eATY A IQ!Y’
5/9 11

a— .

|
I
To Whom It May Concem: J

Iamin suﬁport of Ceniral DuPagia Hospltai's plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.
|

I ' :
i 200 :
Last year I admitted or referred approximately patients to the followiag hospitals in

—

the westem and northwestorn suburbs:

Cenhrl Polage fospital (primary) |
UKp%\aqprﬂw%Ail
Plom Mowtx | H“reo}!ﬂa O
Glen 0ales Hocpinl

| Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs beon operationel, and had
beds been availablo, I estimate that X would have admitted or referred an additional S o patients
to Central DuPage Hogpital,

Approximately 96 % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital, ' i

This information Is correct, to the best of my knowiledge, and these patlents kave not been
used to “support” the establishment or oxp‘nnsion of other programs.

Sinceroly, |
——-% I fA—
. . = p .
VAP BEM BV SSHhN, '?mtanzed: &M——q/{(ﬁ : .
{ Jry ey

R gusnumeov
L e PURLLG.
o C.mwserNSTATE OF ILLINGIS

Mruiaaaana EXPIRES: 1011142




|
]
|
i

SERVICE TO PLAN'NIN G AREA RESIDENTS

Central DuPage Hospital is located in Planning Area A-5 (DuPage County) for

I
acute mental illness (AMI) services, and is located within a 10-minute drive of Planning

Area A-12 (southern Kane County).

The table on the following pa%e identifies each ZIP Code area/community that
contributed a minimum of 1% of Ce:ntml DuPage Hospital’s AMI admissions during
2009. As evidence that Central Dui’age’s AMI unit provides services primarily to
residents of the planning area, of the 21 identified ZIP Code areas, 17 are located within
Planning Area A-5, with those ZIP Code areas alone accounting for 63.2% of the 2009

admissions to the hospital’s AMI unit.

ATTACHMENT 22b2




ZIP ' _ Cumulative
Community Code Patiients % %
WHEATON 60187 | 188 13.2% 13.2%
CAROL STREAM 60188 : 142 10.0%  23.1%
WEST CHICAGO 60185 : 123 86%  31.7%
GLEN ELLYN 60137 : aio 56%  37.4%
GLENDALE HEIGHTS 60139 : 4:8 3.4%  40.7%
|

WHEATON 60189 : z|{3 3.0%  43.7%
WINFIELD 60190 : t;13 3.0%  46.7%
WARRENVILLE 60555 : io 2.8%  49.5%
SAINT CHARLES 60174 : sjn 2.6% 52.1%
BARTLETT 60103 : ﬁs 2.5% 54.6%
LOMBARD 60148 : %9 2.0% 56.6%
GENEVA 60134 : éﬁ 1.8% 58.4%
BLOOMINGDALE 60108 E #5 1.8% 60.2%
HANOVER PARK 60133 | 1;24 1.7% 61.9%
ADDISON 60101 : ;!21 1.5% 63.3%
ELMHURST 60126 : ia 1.3% 64.6%
VILLA PARK 60181 : ;18 1.3% 65.9%
BATAVIA 60510 : !18 1.3% 67.1%
NAPERVILLE 60540 : 18 1.3% 68.4%
ROSELLE 60172 |l 16 1.1% 69.5%
DOWNERS GROVE 60515 Il 15 1.1% 70.6%

ZIP Code areas contributing < 1%l 29.4%  100.0%

100.0%

ATTACHMENT 22b2




Please refer to the discussion ;n ATTACHMENT 15 as confirmation that the

project will be providing a necessary heialth care service.
|

|
|
1
|
i

i ATTACHMENT 22b2




SERVICE DEMAND

The applicants propose to expand Central DuPage Hospital’s acute mental illness

(AMI) service from fifteen to 26 beds, and to expand their programmatic commitment to

AMI services from a general, adult-oriénted unit to a service that also provides inpatient
|

adolescent psychiatry and gero—psychia%ry programming.

Central DuPage Hospital’s AMI unit has historically operated far in excess of the
IHFSRB’s 85% target occupancy level‘. As identified to the IDPH by Central DuPage
Hospital through its 2009 and 2010 Ar%nual Hospital Questionnaire filings, during each
of the past two years Central DuPage Hospital has provided a volume of AMI services
that has forced it to locate AMI patients on medical/surgical units, because no beds have
been available on the AMI unit. This cfifcumstance is documented in the copies of filings
with the IDPH provided in ATTACH]E\{ENT 15, which show that in 2009 1,178 AMI

patient days of care were provided on the hospital’s medical/surgical units, and in 2010

|
1,884 AMI patient days of care were i)rovided on the hospital’s medical/surgical units.
|
|
Because of the design of the IDPH Ho§pital Prafile, which uses the Questionnaire as its
source document, occupancy rates ideintiﬁed on the Profile cannot exceed 100%. In

reality, Central DuPage Hospital’s 2009 AMI occupancy rate was 121.5%, and its actual

2010 AMI occupancy rate was 134.4‘)‘/0. This anomaly has been discussed with IDPH

staff. |

ATTACHMENT 22b4




In 2010 7,359 AMI patient days of care were provided, resulting in an average
daily census of 20.2 patients, supporting a need for 24 beds. 6,653 AMI patient days were
provided at the hospital in 2009, resuiting in an average daily census of 18.2 patients,

supporting a need for 22 beds.

Attached are letters from tw\:lve area psychiatrists, indicating that had the
proposed adolescent and gero-psychié.try programs been in place and had beds been
available, they would have cumu]ative%ly admitted an additional 364 patients. Assuming
an average length of stay of 6.0 dajifs, the 364 incremental admissions would have

resulted in 2,184 additional AMI patierilt days, or a total of 9,543 patient days, supporting

a need for 31 beds, compared to the prciposed 26 beds.

ATTACHMENT 22b4




. Name (print) ‘;Pﬂ VINE OU (&N

|
1 Specialty: Lf. Lﬁf{l’,} Zi1C [°f 7 ( 1 eMid—

To Whom It May Concern: i
. ! . .
I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred approximately io patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:

Livsew il Hostianc

ool N DKy l*‘P SO 2R

!

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that T would have admitted or referred an_additional ]ﬁ patients

to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately _ S% of my pﬁtients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage

Hospital. |

i
This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been
|

used to “support” the establishment or expansion of other programs.
I

Sincerely, ‘

-
o 3
7 /
) o notarized: '
o e g oA W .
|
|

QFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE ]
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLLINGIS 5
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:10/01/12 $




' Name (print): R K ha  Menon
; Date: 3= 2 -1\
J Specialty: Cint i '-?C\'{[ Wi a-}r\},

To Whom It May Concern:
I

T am in support of Central DuPage ﬁl‘ospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year ] admitted or referred approximately patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs: |

i .
Had the proposed gero-psychiatly!and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would: have admitted or referred an additional i patients
to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage

Hospital.

This information is correct, to the b:est of my knowlédgc, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expﬁnsion of other programs.

Sincerely, 1
W notarized: /(( . 5 /%//{
! 'I;/
o o
5 OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE

NOTAR

é&m@%m




Name (print): j)&i‘% h/j mA Vl/l}

‘ Specialty: P <l 04 ralvy,
4 J

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in support of Central DuPage :‘Hospital‘s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred approximately 2 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs:

Lr)»Mé.éﬂ *

|
i

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had

beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional 25 patients
|

to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately £5 % of my pqtients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. '

|
This information is cormrect, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support™ the establishment or expansion of other programs.

notarized:
Y

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF iiNO!S

¢ COMMSBIPATTTRAE N 2.

Sincerely,

Dot ins iy




Name (print): ¢- . o BK { T%A/

Specialty: ? SNCHM (AT F"\.\J

To Whom It May Concern:

1 am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.
125
3

Last year I admitted or referred apf:roximately&fnatients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs: ‘

Oewrgpe Yo7 f‘? &L
|
F
|

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I woulid have admitted or referred an additional 3 Q patients

|
b

to Central DuPage Hospital. 1

Approximately 60 % of my paiients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage

Hospital. ' i

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or explansion of other programs.

|
|
Sincerely, ‘

»

>

1

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF itLiNGIS ¢
MY COMMETTRAXBEENTEINE 23b4

B e .
k / | ( ;""‘*
i ey wesaa
:; SUSAN M BOVE ;

1
I
I
|
i




' Name (print): saﬁlmw Slba,h
i Date: 3/=/1
{ Specialty: PS\}!CN& h‘,)/

To Whom It May Concern:
I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred appi-oximately 20 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs: {

— ant‘gaﬂw /"!‘O-flbﬂa,!.—-'
= b dewbakc |
~  Wecom @wmuvs ‘
|

Had the proposed gero—psychiahy!and adolescent programs been operational, and had
I
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional 5D patients

I

to Central DuPage Hospital.
i .
Approximately :175“% of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
i

Hospital. i

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” thq establishment or cxpa{nsion of other programs.
Sincerely,

|
\gw quoﬁ\_ .| notarized:

: OFFICIAL SEAL 4
: SUSAN MBOVE ;
$ NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS ¢
9 E




i Name (print): t(éf\i P“h LQL PS 7 42 D
J Specialty: PS VC Hﬂ] A:(,Rzl?

To Whom It May Concern: .

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospitel’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Z

' 4
. | @ - .
Last year 1 admitted or referred ap]?mximately patients to the following hospitals in

the western and notrthwestern suburbs:

Lin PEN OAKS

ALEX(AN  BReTHERS

Gled oAk

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, [ estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional 78 patients

! 5

to Central DuPage Hospital. 1

Approximately ?0 % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. '

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expansion of other programs.

b Spaer M g

| RO}
SUSAN M BOVE 3
)




‘: Name (print): “"t’ft QM M@

Date: .}/?’jl(

sl Ao T B (i

To Whom It May Concem:

i
I am in support of Central DuPage I—%ospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year I admitted or referred applroximateiy 019 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestem suburbs: i

frves Mmy { Do

Aluxin t@w M/W

| e (3 W

fimro Mﬁ [~ o Wi

Had the proposed gero—psychxau'y and adolescent programs beeo operational, and had

beds been available, T estimate that woulc% have admitted or referred an_additignal 015 patients
to Central DuPage Hospital. l

|

Approximately ?“ % of my patieots reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
|
Hospital.

|

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge and these patients have not been

used to “support” the: establishment or expansion of other programs.

Sincerely,

AL M .,\Oﬂ i notarized:

OFFICIAL SEAL

ord AR HNEET dahe

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 100112

WA

L
P




I Name (print}; N: {’E'l OLS g?ﬁi M
/

| Date:3/2l.20“

Specialty: ngf/p"rdﬂt-’ g AOF u“‘"

To Whom It May Concern: {

I am in suppott of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last year ] admitted or referred appfroximately 2\3, patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs: !

Loden Osbs
M?@J\ Uﬁ)‘:\r llcq\
TS

Had the proposed gero~psychiat|y: and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an_additional 5 Ohatients

I
to Central DuPage Hospital. ;

Approxjmatelyﬁ o% of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. i
I
| ‘ _ :
This information is correct, to the tiest of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the:- establishment or expansion of other programs.

Sincerely,
NILLEN s S K S

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
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Name (print): g’ul {bx v EVH/M
Specialty: (D 57 JMth

To Whom It May Concern:

l

|

I ' o
[ am in support of Central DuPage ;Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds.

Last vear I admitted or referred approximately } patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwe_stem suburbs:

HL‘L\SA&U, Ma,ﬁ

|

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operatignal, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional L patients

to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately 2@ % of my patients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage

b

Hospital. ' ;‘

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expz‘msion of other programs.

Sincerely,

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINDIS

WA S




Name {print): b/‘w\lw'{ ALP{W\ D !

o , &ero :
Specialty: PSVCH’M“2"{‘/Aaé/CT’ch//%‘ym/ﬁIIZV |

To Whom It May Concemn: '3 / // / f

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds,

. v
Last year T admitted or referred approximatefy {25 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northwestern suburbs: '

Lnbend  OBKS ; ;

Glen  Obes |

/)fl,t‘?)c//w Bros
Copn Sapn o : |

Had the proposed gero-psychiairy and adolescent programns been operational, and had

beds been available, I estimate that I would have admitted or referred an additional ﬁQ patients

to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately 20 % of my pf‘nients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage
Hospital. ' |
|

This information is correct, to the I:Jest of my knowledge, and these patients have not been

used to “support” the establishment or expansion of other programs,

Sincerely,

mlxw W) | notarized: &:ﬂmﬁ /? ﬁ“t

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BOVE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF n.
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Name (print): ,‘S’ -LA”{—' A‘fb'&ﬂ‘g?
Date: 3:/ ?’I{ ( ,

i
‘ Specialty: ]059 CA-H AT ‘QJ\'{ '

To Whom It May Concemn:

I am in support of Central DuPage Hospital’s plans to add 15 psychiatric beds,

Last year I admitted or referred approximately \0 patients to the following hospitals in

the western and northhwestern suburbs:

Lenptmy 0AKS

|
|

é
Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs been operational, and had
beds been available, I estimate that I woulh have admitted or referred an additiona! R[5 patients

to Central DuPage Hospital.

Approximately IS % of my pétients reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage

Hospital, J'

This information is correct, to the best of my knowledge, and these patients have not been
used to “support” the establishment or expansion of other programs.
i
|

Sincerely, '

OQ%\L %M= notarized: &w»—- /? ﬁéﬂ‘

OFFICIAL SEAL
SUSAN M BQVE

on R




Mar. 9. 2011 5:57PM  HEURO SCIENCES1 _ No. 1845 P,

Namé (print): NAPEF N HuUssd N

Specialty: P ey A IQ‘IY’
3/9 /1)

To Whom R May Concem:

[amin sui:port of Central DuPage‘e Hospital’s plans fo add {5 psychiatric beds.

! 290
Last year I admitted or reforred approximately patients to the following hospitals in

the western and notthwestern suburbs:

Ceh'}*/*I PU P“W!H”Smht (_l'gﬂhn,-\qu)
Lken Gaks 4 el
|

@ lea Oﬁ{w ‘H’a sJ‘g:ii"zL

Had the proposed gero-psychiatry and adolescent programs beon operational, and had
beds been avajlable, I estimate that I would have admitted or roferred an additional 5@ patients
to Central DuPage Hospital,

Approximately 790 % of my pelulents reside within 30 minutes of Central DuPage

Hospital, ‘ E

This information is corvect, to the best of my knowledge, and these pationts have not been
used to “support” the establishment or expansion of other programs.

Sincerely,
' ”‘d MNP BEM BV SShN notanzed L /‘( OArA_

I i
!
| | Or:acm $
| ¢ EAL
: T e, SUSAN MBOVE
| oL PUBLIC- STATE OF 1y gy
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STAFFING

Central DuPage Hospital’s existing acute mental illness unit meets or exceeds all

IDPH or accreditation-related staffing rJequirements, and will continue to do so following
|
the proposed expansion. ;
|
i
The hospital enjoys a reputatio?n as being a “good place to work™ and operates
with few vacancies. No difficulties are anticipated in the recruitment and hiring of the
incremental staffing required to suppoirt the proposed programs and additional eleven
beds. Current employees of the applicants will be given the first opportunity to apply for
positions, approximately 10-12 weeks prior to the expansion. Advertisements will be
placed in local publications approximately 8 weeks prior to the expansion, and all

incremental clinical staff will be in place 1-2 weeks, prior to the expansion.

ATTACHMENT 22e
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PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

With this the approval and implemenfation of this project, Central DuPage

Hospital will be in compliance with review criterion 1110.730.f.

ATTACHMENT 22f
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ASSURANCES

May 11, 2011

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street i
Springfield, Ilinois 62761-0001 !

|
RE: Central DuPage Hospital !
CDH-Delnor Health System,
Application for Acute Mental Illness Expansion CON Permit
Occupancy Assurance |

To Whom [t May Concern:

Please be advised that it is my full é;:xpectation that, by the second year of
operation following the proposed expansion of Central DuPage Hospital’s acute
mental illness unit, an 85% occupaticy level will be achieved and maintained.

If we can provide assistance to your staff regarding this issue or any other issue

related to this application, please do not hesitate to call me at (630} 933-5066.

Sincerely, .

|
|
Michael Vivoda !

President
Central DuPa e Hospital , w
;M 4 zF ‘
2 |

/

OFFICIAL 3EAL
TR B ST G i
IC - STATE OF
MY COMMISHON EXPIRESOOUIS
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|
CENTRAL DUPAGE :HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Financiial Statements

|
June 30,2010 and 2009

(With Independent Auditors® Report Thereon)
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KPMG LLP
302 East Wacker Dgiva
Chicago, IL 806801-56212

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Central DuPage Hospital Association:

]

|

|
We have audited the accompanying balance Sheets of Central DuPage Hospital Association (CDH) as of
June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statethents of operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows
for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of CDH’s management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statcments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with huditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plajn and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of| material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of CDH'’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used ard significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable

basis for our opinion. !

* 3 » 1 . . -

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material rcspects, the
financial position of Central DuPage Hospital‘ Association as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the results of
its operations, changes in its net assets, and‘Lits cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles;

Me LLP

September 23, 2010 <
|
|
i

ATTACHMENT 39
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CENTRAL DUPAG:E HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Balance Sheets
June 30, 2010 and 2009

(l}n thousands)
Assets | 2010 2009
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents b3 35,815 22,345
Receivables: ‘
Patient accounts, less allowance for doubtful!
accounts of $29,985 in 2010 and $25,697 in 2009 63,871 66,574
Estimated settlements under third-party reimbursement
programs and other 39,932 38,514
Inventories 1,570 2,510
Prepaid expenses 6,862 1,054
Total current assets 148,050 130,997
Assets whose use is limited 343,291 350,107
Land, buildings, and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 457,146 352,874
Total assets E $ 948,487 833,978
Liabilities and Net Assets | '
Current liabilities: i
Accounts payable ! 5 31,722 25,618
Accrued liabilities: i
Salaries and wages ! 33,245 34,166
Pension i 4,209 4,594
Other | 18,103 11,960
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs 63,904 56,536
Total current liabilities ' 151,183 132,874
' Construction payables ' 19,212 11,118
Total liabilities ‘ 170,395 143,992
Commitments and contingent liabilities !
Net assets: ‘
Unrestricted 778,092 689,986
Total liabilities and net assets $ 948,487 833,978

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

(Ifn thousands)
|
i 2010 2009
Net patient service revenue i 3 601,970 583,774
Other revenue \ 17,423 12,538
Total revenue ; 619,393 596,312
Expenses: 3
Departmental expenses:
Salaries and wages 177,324 169,928
Employee benefits 46,291 39,195
Professional fees and purchased services 53,194 62,926
Supplies 93,307 87,593
Other 68,374 67,576
438,490 427218
Depreciation 37,128 40,726
Provision for uncollectible accounts ‘ _ 40,143 34,592
Total expenses 515,761 502,536
Revenue in excess of expenses 103,632 93,776
Nonoperating gains and losses:
Investment return and other, net 12,837 (14,580)
Revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses 116,469 79,196
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Change in net unrealized gains and Josses on
other-than-trading securities ’ 894 7,453
Equity transfers from Central DuPage Health Foundation 743 1,025
Equity transfers to Central DuPage Health | (30,000) (15,000)
Increase in untestricted net assets 88,106 72,674
Unrestricted net assets at beginning of year 689,986 617,312
Unrestricted net assets at end of year $ 778,092 689,986

|
See accompanying notes to financial statements. |
i
i
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CENTRAL DUPAGY. HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended!June 30, 2010 and 2009
(fn thousands)
|
2010 2009
Cash flows from operating activities and gains and losses:
Change in net assets J $ 88,106 72,674
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by opcrating activities and gains an{d losses:
Depreciation i 37,128 40,726
Provision for uncollectible accounts : 40,143 34,592
Change in net unrealized gains and lossesion investments (6,238) 14,981
Other-than-temporary impairments of investments — 2,126
Equity transfers from Ceniral DuPage Healih Foundation (743) (1,025)
Equity transfers to Central DuPage Health 30,000 15,000
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables (38,858) (36,222)
Inventories 940 (822)
Prepaid expenses (5,808) 105
Accounts payable 6,104 2,889
Accrued habilities 4,837 5,901
Estimated payables under third-party
reimbursement programs 7,368 9,178
Net cash provided by operating activities and gains
and Josses ! 162,979 160,103
|
Cash flows from investing activities: I
Net change in assets whose use is limited : 13,054 (78,745)
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment, net (141,400) (76,660)
Change in construction payables 8,094 5,481
Net cash used in investing activities (120,252) {149,924)
Cash flows from financing activities: l
Equity transfers from Central DuPage Health Foundation 743 1,025
Equity transfers to Central DuPage Health ] (30,000) . (15,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (29,257) (13,975)
Net change in cash and cash equifvalents 13,470 (3,796)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year : 22,345 26,141
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year : $ 35,815 22,345
| ——

See accompanying notes to financial statements. .
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
June 39, 2010 and 2009
(Iijl thousands)

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Central DuPage Hospital Association (CDI—f), located in Winfield, Itlinois, is a not-for-profit acute care
hospital. CDH provides inpatient, outpatient, and cmergency care for residents in the surrounding arca.
CDH is affiliated with Central DuPage Health (CDHealth).

. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounis
of assets and Liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

. In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an accounting standard that
established the Accounting Standards Codification (thc Codification or ASC) to become the single
source of authoritative accounting principles. The standard also provides the framcwork for selecting
the principles used in the preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entittes that are
presented in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. All guidance contained
in the Codification carries an equal level of authority. The Codification is not intended to change
generally accepted accounting principles, but is expected to simplify accounting research by
reorganizing current generally accepted accounting principles into specific accounting topics. CDH
adoptcd this accounting standard in 2010. The adoption of this accounting standard, which was
subsequently codified in ASC Topic 105, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, had no impact
on CDH’s results of operations, financial position, and liquidity. '

. The statements of operations and changes in net asscts include revenuc and gains in excess of
expenses and losses. Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the
provision of healthcare services are reported as revenue and expenses. Transactions incidental to the
provision of patient care services are reported as gains and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets
that arc excluded from revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses, consistent with industry
practice, include changes in net unrealized gains and losses on other-than-trading sccurities and
permanent transfers of asscts to and frc}m affiliates for other than goods and services.

. Net patient service revenue is reporj‘tcd at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated rctroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors and policy discounts. Retroactive
adjustments arising under third-party reimbursement programs are accrued on an estimated basis in
the period the rclated services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are

determined.

] Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securitics are measured at fair value in the accompanying balance shects. Investment return
(including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is includcd in revenue
and gains in excess of expenses and losses in the accompanying statements of operations and
changes in net assets unless the income or loss is restricted by donors, in which case the investment
return is recorded directly to temporarily or permanently restricted net asscts. Changes in nct
unrealized gains and losses on investments is excluded from revenue and gains in cxcess of expenses

5 {Continued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
Tune 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

and losses unless the investments are trading securities, A dccline in the market value of any
other-than-trading security below cdst that is deemed to be other-than-temporary results in a
reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is included in nonoperating losses and a
new cost basis for the security is established. To dctermine whether an impairment is
other-than-temporary, CDH considers whether it has the ability and intent to hold the investment
until a market price recovery and considers whether evidence indicating the cost of the investment is
recoverable outweighs evidence to the contrary. Evidence considered in this assessment includes the
reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration of the impairment, changes in value subsequent
to year-end, and forecasted performance of the investee. :

On July 1, 2008, CDH adopted the provisions of ASC Subtopic 820-10, Fair Valye Measurements,
for fair value measurcments of financial assets and liabilitics and for fair value measurements of
nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a
recurring basis. ASC Subtopic 820-10'defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction betwecn market participants at the
measurement date. ASC Subtopic 820-10 also establishes a framewaork for measuring fair value and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements (note 7.

On July 1, 2009, CDH adopted the provisions of ASC Topie 820 related to fair value measurements
of nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed in the financial

statements on a nonrecurring basis.

Effective July 1, 2008, CDH adopted'the provisions of ASC Topic 825-10, The Fair Value Option
for Financial Assels and Financial Liabilities. ASC Topic 825-10 gives CDH the irrevocable option
to report most financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value on an instrument-by-instrument
basis, with changes in fair value repqned in earnings. CDH management did not elect to measure
any additional eligible financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value and as a result, adoption of
ASC Topic 825-10 did not have an cffect on the results of operations or financial position of CDH.

Assets whose use is limited include assets set aside by the board of directors for investment over
which the board retains control and may use at its discretion subsequentty for other purposes.

Land, buildings, and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of depreciable assets uging the straight-line method. Net interest cost incurred on
CDHealth borrowed funds during the period of construction of significant capital assets is
capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Inventories consist primarily of supplies and are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or
market.

T(Continued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

. Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. Unrestricted cont?ibutions are reported as nonoperating gains. Contributions are
reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor

stipulations that limit the use of the dc}mated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a

stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are rcclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of operations as net
assets released from restriction, Net- asscts released from restriction for operating purposes are
included with other revenue. Gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as restricted support. Expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placcd in service.

. Cash and cash equivalents include dcmand deposits with financial institutions, interest-bearing
accounts at banks, ovemnight swecp investments, certain money market fund investments, and certain
fixed income securities with maturitics at datc of purchase of three months or less. Cash and cash
equivalents are primarily maintained with one financial institution.

] CDH is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code
(the Code) and is exempt froni federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of
the Code.

. Provisions for uarclated business income taxes of $4,350 and $2,554 for the years ended Junc 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively, are included in net nonoperating gains and losses in the statcments of
operations and changes in net assets.

. CDH incurs expenses for the provision of healthcare services and related general and administrative
activities. |

. Certain 2009 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 financial statement
presentation.

Net Patient Service Revenue

CDH has agreements with third-party payor's that provide for payments to CDH at amounts different from
its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows:

|
Medicare — Inpatient acute care, outpatient, psychiatric and home health services rendered to
Medicare program beneficiaries are: paid at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary
according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors.
The prospectively dctermined rates are not subject to retroactive adjustment. CDH’s classification of
patients under the prospective payment systems and the appropriateness of the patients’ admissions
are subject to validation reviews.

CDH’s Medicare reimbursement repohs through June 30, 2007 have been audited by the Medicare
fiscal intermediary. |
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notcs to Financial Statements
June 3:0, 2010 and 2009
(I;n thousands)

Medicaid — Inpatient and outpatient: services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are
reimbursed under prospectively detenr'%ined rates and fee schedules, respectively. Medicaid payment
methodologies and ratcs for services are based on the amount of funding available to the State of

Tllinois Medicaid program.
ﬁ

The State of Illinois (the State) has cn&acted an assessment program to assist in the financing of its
Medicaid program, which expires on June 30, 2013. Pursuant to this program, hospitals within the
Statc are required to remit payment to the State of Illinois Medicaid program under an assessment
formula approved by the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). CDH has included its
assessment of $11,404 for each of the iyears ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 within professional fees
and purchased services expense in the accompanying statements of operations and changes in net
assets. The assessment program also provides hospitals within the State with additional Medicaid
reimbursement based on funding formulas also approved by CMS. CDH has included its additional
reimbursement of $11,652 for each of the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 within net patient
service revenue in the accompanying statements of operations and changes in net assets.

CDH has also entered into payment agrecments with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations, and preferred pr[ovider organizations. The basis for payment to CDH under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges, prospectively determined per diem rates, and cost-based formulas.

Accruals for settlements with third-party pay:ors are made bascd on estimates of amounts to be received or
paid under the terms of the respective conttacts and related settlement principles and rcgulations of the
federal Medicare program, thc State of Ilinois Medicaid program, and the Blue Cross Plan of Illinois. For
the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the statements of operations and changes in net assets included
increases in net patient service revenue of approximately $2,555 and $2,072, respectively, related to
retroactive settlements and changes in prior year revenue estimates.

ntinued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Einancial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(IJ] thousands)

Charity Care

CDH maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These records include
the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies fumished under its charity care policy, the

estimated costs of these services and suppli{as,

and equivalent service statistics. CDH also considers the

difference between the cost of treating Medicaid and Medicare patients and the amounts reimbursed by
Medicaid and Medicare as charity care. Since CDH does not expect payment for charity care services,

charges for charity care are not recorded as révenue. In addr

ition, CDH also reports the cost associated with

services provided to the community as charity care. The following information presents the level of charity

care provided during the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009:

i 2010 2009
Charges foregone for non-Medicaid and i
non-Medicare patients ! $ 59,838 48,639
Excess of cost over reimbursement for services
provided to Medicaid patients ! 13,936 18,726
Excess of cost over reimbursement for services
provided to Medicare patients 35,384 29,323
Community services provided, at cost 4,399 4,520
$ 113,557 101,208

S tme—

Concentrations of Credit Risk

CDH grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured under
third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors as of June 30,

2010 and 2009 is as follows:
2010 2009

Medicare 21% 16%
Medicaid 6 7
Managed care/commercial 47 54
Other 26 23

: 100% 100%

i

i

i

I

|

|

: 9 Continued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
June 3‘0, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

i
A summary of CDH’s Medicare, Medicaid; and managed care/contracted payor utilization percentages

based upon gross patient service revenue is as follows:
I

i 2010 2009
Medicare | 35% 34%
Medicaid ' . 10 8
Managed care/commercial ; 50 53
Other : 5 3
100% 100%

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at i‘:ost, less accumulated depreciation, as shown below:

2010 2009

(L Acctmulated Accumulated

Cost depreciation Cost depreciation
Land $ 1,192 — 1195 —
Land improvements 21,560 6,827 24,122 7,175
Buildings 321,398 91,170 311,164 85,853
Building service equipment 457,901 26,592 45220 34,232
Leaschold improvements | 180 39 167 15
Major movable equipment 186,032 132,662 237 585 184,457
Construction in progress 136,173 — 45,153 —
$ 714,436 257,290 664,606 311,732

|
Construction in progress at June 30, 2010 and 2009 consists primarily of costs incurred for a new patient
bed tower and othet various construction ahd renovation projects. Significant contractual commitments
outstanding at June 30, 2010 on the CDH construction projects approximate $60,503.

Interest cost incurred on CDHealth debt is capitalized as a component cost of significant capital projects,
net of any interest income eamed on unexpended project-specific borrowed funds. During the years ended
June 30, 2010 and 2009, CDH capitalized $6,696 and $749 of interest cost, respectively. Gross interest cost
capitalized in 2010 was $7,314, which was offset by $618 of investment income on borrowed funds held

by the trustee.

CDH cvaluates long-lived assets for impairment on an annual basis. Long-lived assels are considered to be
impaired whenever events or changces in circumstances indicatc the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable from future cash flows. Includch in depreciation for the year ended June 30, 2009 is $4,043
related to the impairment of certain equipment. No impairments of long-lived assets were recognized in

2010.

L 10 (Continued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGF HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(fn thousands)

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Assets whose use is limited by the board of directors are held for CDH by CDHealth. The assets heid by
CDHealth are commingled in an investment pool, which is comprised of government and agency
obligations, corporate bonds and notes, money market funds, mutual funds, and common stocks.

|

CDH reports investments in equity securitiejs with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities and mutual funds at fair v?lue. A summary of the composition of CDH’s investment
portfolio, all of which is reported in the acc?mpanying balance sheets as assets whose use is limited, is as

follows: |

E
! . 2010 2009
Corporate bonds and notes ! $ 236,642 198,464
Government and agency securities I 13,252 2,340
Mutua)l funds and common stocks : 65,360 57,640
Short-term sccurities and money market funds - ‘ 28,037 91,663
$ 343,291 350,107

The composition of investment retun on CDH’s investment portfolio for the years ended June 30, 2010
and 2009 is as follows: |

2016 2009
Interest and dividend income 5 9,956 10,660
Net realized gains (losses) on sale or impairment
of investments | 1,642 (804)
Change in net unrcalized gains and losses during -
the holding period ! 6,238 (14,981)
| .
! $ 17,836 (5,125)
11 (Continucd)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to EFinancial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(fn thousands)

Included in net realized gains (losses) on sale or impairments of investments is $2,126 for the impairment
of investments due to reductions consideredito be other-than-temporary declines in fair value for the year
ended June 30, 2009. No impairments of investments were recognized in 2010. Changes in net unrealized
gains and losses during the holding period are included with nonoperatirig gains and losses for that portion
of CDH's investment portfolio that manageﬁ]ent has designated as trading securities. All other changes in
unrealized gains and losses during the holding period are attributable to other-than-trading securities and,
accordingly, are excluded from the determination of revenue and gains in excess of cxpenses and losses.
Investment returns are included in the accomipanying statements of operations and changes in net assets for
the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 as follows:

' 2010 2009
Nonoperating gains and losses — investment return 3 16,942 (12,578)
Other changes in unrestricted net assets — change in net
unrealized gains and losses on other-than-trading securities 394 7,453
$ 17,836 (5,125)

‘ . Rl .
Gross unrealized losses on other-than-trading investment securities and the fair value of the related
securitics, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position, at June 30, 2010 and 2009, were as follows:

; 2010
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
value losses value losses value losses
Corporate bonds and notes 3 7,250 . {1,012) 936 {8) 8,186 (1,020)
Total £ 7,250 | {1,012) 916 ] 8,186 {1,020)
2009
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
value ilosses value losses value lasses
Corporate bonds and notes ) 18,011 L] 2,598 (188) 20,609 (30:”.)
Totat $ 18,011 I {114} 2,598 (188) 20,609 (302)

The decline in fair value of corporate bonds and notes during 2010 and 2009 is primarily attributable to
changes in interest rates and market assessments of credit quality. CDH has the intent and ability to hold
these investments until a market price recovery or maturity, and therefore, these investments are not
considered other-than-temporarily impaired.

ontinued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGiE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

Fair Value Measurements

(a)

(b)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments |

The following methods and assumptions were used by CDH in estimating the fair value of its
financial insttuments: ;

. The carrying amount reported in the balance sheets for the following approximates fair value
because of the short maturities of thesc instruments: Cash and cash equivalents, accounts

payable and accrued expenses, and estimated third-party payor sctiiements.

. Asscts whose use is limited: Fair values are estimated based on prices provided by its
investment managers, custodian banks, and valuations provided by an independent investment
reporting service. Common stocks, quoted mutual funds, and direct U.S.government
obligations are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the
quantity held. Corporate bonds, notes, certain American Depository Receipts, and U.S. agency

securities are measured using other obscrvable inputs. The carrying value approximates fair

value.

Fair Value Hierarchy ‘

CDH adopted ASC Subtopic 820-10 on July 1, 2008 for fair value measurements of financial assets
and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC Subtopic 820-10
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements
involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The threc Icvels of the fair value

hierarchy are as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices kunadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that CDH has the ability to access at the mcasurement date. Level 1 assets include cash and
cash equjvalents, common stocks, quoted mutual funds, and direct U.S. government

obligations.

. Levcl 2 inputs are observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of
the assets or labilities. Level 2 assets include corporate bonds, notes, American Depository
Receipts and U.S. agency securities, and nonquoted mutual funds.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. CDH had no Levcl 3 assets as
of June 30, 2010 and 2009. :

The level in the fair value hierarchy \%.'.ithjn which a fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

13
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
|
June 30, 2010 and 2009

|
(I thousands)

1
The following table prescnts assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a rccurring basis

——
|
|
i

at June 30, 2010:
Quoted prices
in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
Total {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets: '
Cash and cash equivalents $ 35,815 35,815 _ —_
Assets whose use is limited 343,291 80,118 263,173 —_—
Total $§ 1 379,106 115933 263,173 —

The following table presents assets ancjl liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

at June 30, 200%:

Quoted prices
in active Significant

markets for other Significant

identical obser vable unohscrvable
asscis inputs inputs
Total {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
Assets: |

Cash and cash equivalents $ | 22345 22345 — —

Assets whose use is limited ' 350,107 149,264 200,843 —

Total 3 372,452 171,609 200,843 —

Long-term Debt Commitments

CDHealth and CDH, collectively referred to as the Obligated Group, entered into a Master Trust [ndenture
dated as of May 1, 2000. The purpase of the Master Trust Indenture is to provide a mechanism to be able
to issue promissory notes and other evidences of indebtedness in order to secure the financing or
refinancing of facilities and for other lawful proper corporate purposes. The Master Trust Indenture
provides for other legal entities in the future|to participate with CDHealth and CDH in a Credit Group for

the payment of obligations and the performance of all covenants containe

d thercin. The Credit Group

consists of the Obligated Group and any affiliate CDHealth designates as a Credit Group member. The
Master Trust Indenture requires individual members of the Obligated Group to make principal and intcrest
payments on notes issued for their benefit. The Master Trust Indenture also’ requires Credit Group
members to make payments on notes issued by other members of the Credit Group if such other members
are unable to satisfy their obligations under:the Master Trust Indenture. No other CDHealth affiliates are

14
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

currently designated as Credit Group members. The Obligated Group pledged a security interest in its
unrestricted receivables as collateral on borrowings under the Master Trust Indenture,

As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, CDHealth hLd obligations and othet commitments outstanding under the
Master Trust Indenture aggrepating $497,522 and $516,404, respectively, net of unamortized discounts and
premiums. CDH has not paid or accrued any amounts as of June 30, 2010 or 2009 pursuant to these
obligations. Total assets and net assets of the Obligated Group as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 approximated
$1,722,459 and $1,569,506, respectively. Cash and marketable investments represent approximately 47%
and 54% of the total assets of Obligated Group members as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Employees’ Retirement Plans

CDHealth sponsors a defined contribution retirement plan (the Plan), which covers substantially all CDH
employees. The Plan is a money purchase defined contribution plan qualificd under Section 401 of the
Code. Other significant provisions of the Plan are as follows:

. Contributions — CDH contributes 5% of qualified employees’ gross annual earnings into cach
participant’s plan account. Employee contributions to the Plan are not permitted. The contribution
percentage is subject to change. CDH funds the Plan annually for the Plan year ended December 31.

» ' Qualification — To qualify for the Plan, employees must complete one year of employment, be at
least 21 years of age, and provide a mitbimum of 1,000 hours of annual service.

. | . .
. Vesting ~ Prior to January 1, 2002, employees vested in the Plan over a seven-year period. As of
January 1, 2002, the vesting period was rcduced to a six-year period. Forfeited employer

contributions revert back to CDH. |

CDHealth and participating affiliates, including CDY, also sponsor a matched savings plan under
Section 403(b) of the Code (the 403(b) Plan). The 403(b) Plan is a defined contribution plan and
significant provisions of the 403(b) Plan are as follows:

. Contributions — Employees contribute to the 403(b) Plan through salary reductions specified in the
participant’s salary reduction agreement. CDHealth and affiliates, at their sole discretion, may make
matching contributions to the 403(8) Plan equal to a defined percentage of the participant’s
contributions for participants who have earned one year of service.

. Qualification — Employees employed on Tuly 1, 1999 were immediately eligible to participate in the
403(b) Plan. An employee hired after July 1, 1999 and before the 15th day of the month in which
they were hired become eligible to participate in the 403(b) Plan on the first day of the month after
the employee has earned one hour of service.

15 (Continued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Ifn thousands)

. Vesting — Employees are fully vested in their participant contributions to the 403(b) Plan. Prior to
January 1, 2002, employer contributions vested over a seven-year period. As of January 1, 2002, the
vesting period was reduced to a six-year period. Forfeited employer contributions revert back to

CDHealth and its affiliates. ‘

CDH makes contributions to the Plan and the 403(b) Plan cqual to amounts accrued for pension expense.
CDH recognized pension expense of $6,604 and $6,107 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, for the Plan, and
$2,159 and $1,902 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, for the 403(b) Plan.

Seif-insurance
Professional and General Liability

Effective April 16, 1979, CDH entered into a contractual agreement with the Illinois Provider Trust (IPT),
a self-insurance administrator which, through its risk-sharing provisions, provided CDH with insurance
coverage for medical, professional, and, comprehensive general liability exposure. CDH ccased
participation in IPT effective July 1, 1999, CDH had obtained various levels of primary and excess
insurance coverage from IPT on an occurrence basis while a participant in the program prior to July 1,
1999, IPT is a multi-hospital trust formed pdrsuant to the provisions of the Illinois Religious and
Charitable Risk Pooling Act. Hospitals participating in IPT are obligated to meke additional contributions
necessary for maintaining trust assets at a level adequate to support anticipated disbursements as defined in
the trust agreement. This obligation continues beyond the period of participation in the trust.

For the period July 1, 1999 through August 12, 2002, CDH obtained coverage from commercial insurance
carriers for all professional and general liability claims. For the period July 1, 1999 through August 12,
2001 coverage was occurrence based and for the period August 13, 2001 through August 12, 2002, such
coverage was on a claims-made basis. The commetcial carrier, which provided coverage for the petiod
July 1, 1999 through June 30, 2000 is insolvent and CDH does not expect the carrier to be able to pay
claims for contracted coverage limits. Effective August 13, 2002, CDH elected to again participate in the
IPT. Professional liability coverage, as well as excess coverage obtained from the 1PT, was on a
claims-made basis whereas general liability continued on an occutrence basis.

As of January 1, 2006, CDH terminated its participation in the IPT and became self-insured for all its
professional and general liability claims made on or subsequent to that date. CDH has procured excess
liability coverage from commercial cartiets on a claims-made basis to insure those claims that may exceed
a siated self-insured retention amount. A self-insurance trust fund is maintained for anticipated claims that
may be payable from the retained amount based on an actuarial review of historical and industry claims
patterns. CDH utilizes the services of a professional consultant for actuaria) evaluations of self-insured
funding requirements. CDH has designated attomncys to handle legal matters relating to medical,
professional, and comprehensive general liability matters. -
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

|
(In thousands)

CDHealth administers the self-insured professional and general liability program on behalf of CDH, and
allocates a provision to CDH for the ultimate cost of claims reported that fall within the self-insured
retention, claims that ar¢ not insured, and estimates of claims incurred but not reported as of the respective
balance shect dates for uninsured exposures. The provisions for claims incurred but not reportcd at
June 30, 2010 and 2009 are actuarially determined using factors including historical CDH and industry
specific experience. Included in other expense arc provisions of $4,106 and $3,718 for professional and

general liability program expenses. _
Workers’ Compensation :

CDH maintains a seclf-insurance program for workers® compensation coverage. Accrued workers’
compensation claims of approximately $4,072 and $2,894 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, arc
included with other accrued liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets. The provisions for claims
incurred but not reported at June 30, 2010 and 2009 are actuarially dctermined using factors including
CDH’s historical and industry-specific experience. Provisions for self-insured workers’ compensation
claims of $4,031 in 2010 and $2,974 in 2009 are included in employee benefits expense as thc best
estimate of workers’ compensation insurance cost. Coverage from commercial insurance carriers is
maintained for claims in excess of self-insured retention levels. There are no assurances that CDH will be

able to renew existing policies or procure coverage on similar terms in the future.

Healthcare

CDH also has a program of self-insurancé for empioyee healthcare coverage. Accrued health claims of
approximately $2,108 and $1,699 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, are included with other accrued
liabilities in the accompanying balance shects. Provisions for self-insured employee healthcare claims
amounted to $16,381 in 2010 and $11,636 in 2009. Stop-loss reinsurance coverage is maintained for

claims in excess of stop-loss limits.

Beginning January 1, 2010 CDH, becam¢ self-insured for employee dental coverage. Accrued dental
claims of approximately $81 at June 30, 2010 are included with other accrued liabilities in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Provisions for self-insured employee dental claims amounted to

$514 for the year ended June 30, 2010.

CDHealth

CDHealth was incorporated during 1980 s a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3)
of the Code and is exempt from federal income tax on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the
Code. Through authority to approve board membership, stock owncrship, and ceftain reserve powers,
CDHealth serves as the parent comorati¢n for the following: CDH, Central DuPage Physician Group
(CDPG), Community Nursing Service of DuPage County, Inc., DuPage Health Services, Inc., Wyndemcte
Retirement Community (Wyndemere), PAHCS II, Wynscape Nursing and Rehabilitation Center
(Wynscape), Central DuPage Special Health Association, and Central DuPage Health Foundation. During

March 2010, CDHealth sold substantially all the assets and business operations of Wyndemere and
Wynscape. '

17 (Continued)
ATTACHMENT 39




(12)

(13)

|
I
|
i
b
b

CENTRAL DUPAGK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

(In thousands)
i

CDH made cquity transfers of $30,000 an<:i $15,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, to CDHealth. In
addition, CDH purchases certain managemént and administrative services from CDHealth and CDPG.

These services amounted to $44,539 in 2010 and $42,190 in 2009, and are included with departmental
expenses. Management fees are assessed b:ased on a fixed percentage of CDH’s budgeted net patient

service revenue.

Amounts due from related parties are recorded in other receivables and amounted to $11,202 and $12,126
at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Amounts due from and owed to related parties are due on demand.

Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

CDH is involved in litigation arising in the hormal course of business. In consultation with legal counsel,
management estimates that these matters will be resolved without material adverse effect on CDH's

financial position or results from operations. |
* |

Regulatory Investigations

The U.S. Department of Justice and other federal agencies routinely conduct regulatory investigations and
compliance audits of healthcare providers. CDH is subject to these regulatory efforts. Management is
currently unaware of any regulatory matters hat will result in a material adverse effect on CDH’s financial

position or results from operations.

Subscquent Events

In connection with the preparation of the donsolidated financial statements and in accordance with the
recently issued ASC Topic 855, Subsequen} Events, CDH evaluated subsequent events after the balance
sheet date of June 30, 2010 through Septembjer 23, 2010, which was the date the financial statemcnts were
available to be issued, and determined there \fvere no other items to be disclosed.

T

f
I
i
i
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i
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|
i
]
|
i
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KPMG LLP !
303 East Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 606015212
1
|

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Boards of Directors
Central DuPage Health and Affiliates:

1
i
1
|

We have audited the accompanying consolidated batance sheets of Central DuPage Heaith and Affiliates

(the Corporations) as of June 30, 2010 and 2|009, and the relatcd consolidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Corporations’ management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these

consolidated financial statements based on ou:r audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with fauditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are frce of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporations’
internal control ovet financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Corpmlations as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally

accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole. The consolidating information included in schedules 1 through 3 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis of the 2010 consolidatéd financial statements rather than to present the financial
position, rcsults of operations, and change":s in net assets of the individual corporations. The 2010
consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2010
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to

the 2010 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

KPMG LLP

September 23, 2010
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)
Assets ; 2010 2009
Current assets: i
Cash and cash equivalents ! N 43,380 28,137
Receivables:
Patient accounts, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
$31,828 in 2010 and $27,046 in 2009 | 73,420 78,474
Estimated receivables under third-party reimbursement
programs and other ! 30,757 25,938
Inventories i 1,610 2,562
Prepaid expenses : 15,335 10,819
Total current assets ; 164,502 145,930
1
Assets whose use is limited or restricted: : ‘
By board for investment ! 797,573 835,348
Self-insurance trust i 23,244 20,662
Held by trustee under debt agreements ! 114,753 62,966
Under Lifecare Act — held in escrow ; — 2,079
Donor restricted ! 10,335 9,105
Total assets whose use is limited or }restricted 045,605 930,160
Land, buildings, and equipment, net of accumulatéd depreciation
and amortization i 562,305 497 879
Other assets: !
Notes and advances receivable : 50,619 43,819
Retirement plan assets 1 4,376 3,354
Deferred finance charges and other assels i 36,412 28,382
Total other assets : 91,407 75,555
Tota! assets | $ 1,763,819 1,649,524
I
i
|
!
|
i
|
|
!
{
i
i
i
! 2 (Continued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH AND AFFILIATES

ConsoliHated Balatnce Sheets
June 30, 2010 and 2009
fln thousands)

I
Liabilities and Net Asscts!

Current liabilities:
Current installments of long-term debt ‘
Accounts payable
Accrued liabitities:
Salaries and wagces x
Pension i
Interest '
Other !

Estimated payables under third-party reimbursément programs

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, excluding unamortized net bond discount

and current installments
Construction payables
Retirement plan liabilities
Other
Deferred revenue from entrance fees

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets
Commitments and contingent lhabilities

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2010 2009
3,110 6,431
35,015 10,068
38,488 38,325
4,209 4,594
3,282 1,141
87,293 78,066
63,904 56,536
235,301 215,161
469,391 496,949
19,212 11,118
4376 3,264
2,788 —

— 43,642
731,068 770,134
1,022,716 870,285
5,412 4,745
4623 4,360
1,032,751 879,390
1,763,819 1,649,524
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years endcc:l June 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

2010 2009
Net patient service revenue $ 650,085 627,109
Other revenue | 26,022 19,568
Total revenue | 676,107 646,617
Expenses: i
Salaries and wages : 233,229 222,476
Employee benefits | 57,990 49,252
Professional fees and purchased services 74,389 86,764
Supplies 99,563 93,982
Interest | 12,153 0,418
Deprectation and amortization 48,003 49,055
Provision for uncollectible accounts 41,120 35,251
QOther | 39,854 38,703
Total expenses E 606,301 584,901
Revenue in excess of expenses i 69,806 61,776
Nonoperating gains and losses:
Investment return, unrestricted contributions, and other, net 32,700 (23,534)
Revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses
before discontinued operations 102,506 38,242
Income from discontinued operations
(including gain on sale of $43,199 in 2010) 44,388 1,185
Revenue and gains in excess of ech‘lnscs and losses 146,894 39,427
Other changes in unrestricted net assets: '
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on other-than-tradmg
securities : 5,380 [1,395
Joint venture equity transactions ! 157 183
Increase in unrestricted net assets ) 152,431 51,005

|
|
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial J'.statemants.
|
|
|
|
|
|
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH AND AFFILIATES
Consolidated State%nents of Changes in Net Assets
Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

!
!
1

2010 2009
Increase in unrestricted net assets ; 3 152,431 51,005
|
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions for specific purposes 891 2,242
Investment return 13 (15)
Net assets released from restriction and used for operations (237) (279)
I
Increase in temporarily restricted nef assets 667 1,948
Permanently restricted net assets:
Contributions to be held in perpetuity . A 72 301
Investment return ! 191 (573)
{ncrease (decrease) in permanently restricted net assets 263 (272)
Change in net assets 153,361 52,681
Net assets at beginning of year | 879,390 826,709
Net assets at end of year 3 1,032,751 879,390

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
: _
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CENTRAL DUPAF}E HEALTH AND AFFILIATES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years endéd June 30, 2010 and 2009
i (In thousands)

Cash flows from aperating activities and gains and losses:
Change in nct assets 3
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash prowded by opemating
activities and gains and [osses:
lncome from discontinued operations
Gain on repurchase and cancellation of long-term debt
Loss on write~off of defctred finance charges
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of net bond disconnt |
Provision for uncollectible accounts |
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments
Other-than-temporary impairments of investments |
Net (gain) loss on sale of land, buildings, and equlpment
Joint venture equity transactions
Permancntly restricted conliributions and investment tctum
Equity eammgs in joint ventures, net of cash distributions received
Changes in asscts and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Inventories and prepaid expenscs ;
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ‘
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursemént programs
Retirement plan liabilities, net of retirement plan dssets

Net cash provided by operating activities and gains and losses
Net cash provided by discontinued operating activities

Cash flows from investing activitics:
Nel proceeds from sale of discontinued operations
Net change in assets whose use is limited or restricted
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment
! Proceeds on sale of land, buildings, and cquipment
Changc in construction payables
ProCure joint venture investment and note receivabie
Net change in other assets

Net cash used in investing activities ‘
Net cash used in discontinued invesiing activities

Cesh flows from financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt
Repurchase and cancellation of long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt ‘
Payments for deferred financing costs ‘I

Permanently restricted contributions and investment refurn;
Net cash (osed in} provided by financing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents |

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $

' Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest on continuing operations, net of amounts capitalized $
' Cash paid for interest on discontinucd operations

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2010 2009
153,361 52,681
(44,388) (1,185)

(4,118) —
1,181 —
46,822 49,055
47 14
41,120 35,251
(15,853) 29,629
—_ 3,945
(648) 35
(157) (183)
(263) 272
(305) (1,355)
(40,885) {40,131)
(3,564) (2,184)
18,381 23,324
7,368 8,958
90 (35)
158,689 158,091
1,927 7,565
31,128 —
408 (103,854)
(146,398) (94,838)
826 66
8,094 5,481
— {50,000)
(14,368) (3,062)
(120,310) (246,207)
— (2,191)

(205,369) (8,543)
(64,507) -
243,578 89,793

(2,508) (1,384)
263 (272)
(29,043) 79,594

3,980 (3,384)

15,243 (6,532)
28,137 34,669
43,380 28,137
12,153 10,041
110 932
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH AND AFFILIATES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Tune 30, 2010 and 2009

|
{In thousands)

Central DuPage Health and Affiliates

Central DuPage Health (CDHealth) was incorporated to promote and encourage health and human services
in the communities it scrves. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
CDHealth and the following affiliates (collectively referred to as the Corporations) for which it serves as
the parent corporation through ownership, sole voting membership, the authority to approve board

membership, or the holding of certain reserve powers:
\

. Central DuPage Hospital Association; (CDH), a not-for-profit acute care hospital. CDH provides
inpatient, outpatient, and emergency care for residents in the surrounding area.

. Central DuPage Physician Group (CDPG), a not-for-profit corporation that contracts with licenscd
physicians to provide medical services to patients, hospitals, affiliated group practices, or other
medical care facilities.

. Community Nursing Service of DuPage County, Inc. d/b/a CNS Home Health (CNS), a
not-for-profit corporation that provides home healthcarc and hospice services.

. DuPage Health Services, Inc. (DHSI), a wholly owned for-profit subsidiary of CDHealth. DHSI
provides various business activities in furtherance of the interests of DHSI and the CDHealth
healthcare dclivery system.

. PAHCS II, d/b/a Central DuPage Business Health, a not-for-profit corporation that operatcs a
business dedicated to the advancement and promotion of health for employees of companies within
the communities served by CDHealth and its affiliates.

. Central DuPage Special Health Association (Special Health), a corporation that operates a
pharmaceutical distribution center serving the Corporations and their patients.

. Central DuPage Health Foundation (Foundation), a not-for-profit corporation that promotes and
supports patient-centered services and programs of CDHealth and its affiliates.

During 2010, CDHealth completed the sale of its senior care and living facilities (note 10).

! . - . .
All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in the preparation of the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

CDHealth, CDH, CDPG, CNS, PAHCS II, Special Health, and the Foundation are not-for-profit
corporations as described in Section S01(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt
from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The following accounting policies, atl of which conform to genera] practice within the healthcare industry,
are utilized in presenting the consolidated financial statements:

. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimatcs and assumptions that affect the reported amounts

7 Continued)
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CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH AND AFFILIATES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Junc 30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitics at the dafc of the
consolidated financial statcments. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issucd ‘an accounting standard that
established the Accounting Standards Codification (the Codification or ASC) to become the single
soutce of authoritative accounting principles. The standard also provides the framework for selecting
the principles used in the preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are
prescnted in conformity with U.S. generatly accepted accounting principles. All guidance contained
in the Codification carries an equal level of authority. The Codification is not intended to change
generally. accepted accounting principles, but is expected to simplify accounting tesearch by
reorganizing current generally accepted accounting principles into specific accounting topics. The
Corporations adopted this accounting standard in 2010. The adoption of this accounting standard,
which was subsequently codified in ASC Topic 105, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, had
no impact on the Corporations’ results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

The consolidated statements of operhtions include revenuec and gains in excess of cxpenses and
losses, Transactions deemed by mamj;\gcment to be ongoing, major, or central to the provision of
health care services are reported as revenue and expenses. Transactions incidental to the provision of
paticnt carc services are reported as gains and losses. Changes in unrestricted net asscts, which are
excluded from revenue and gains in exccss of expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice,
include unrealized gains and losses on othcr-than-trading investment securities, equity transactions
of unconsolidated joint ventures, and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions that. by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such

assets).

The Corporations account for discontinued operations under ASC guidance surrounding accounting
for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets. The guidance requires that a component entity
that has been disposed of or is classified as held-for-sale and has operations and cash flows that can
be clearly distinguished from the rest of the entity be reported as discontinued operations. In the
period that a component entity has bécn disposed of or is classified as held-for-sale, the results of
operations for current and prior periods are rcclassified to discontinued operations in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Net patient scrvice revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors and policy discounts. Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and
adjusted in future periods as final settlements are detcrmined.

Investments in equity securitics with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Investments in a private
equity real estate fund and a hedge fund of funds are reporied at cost. Investment return (including
realized gains and losses on invcstmen}ts, interest, and dividends) is included in revenue and gains in
excess of expenses and losses unless the income or loss is temporarily or permanently restricted by

donors, in which case the investment return is recorded directly to temporarily or permanently
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restricted net assets. Changes in net unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from
revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses unless the investients are trading securities. A
decline in the market value of any pther-than-trading security below cost that is deemed to be
other-than-temporary resulfs in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impaiment is
included in nonoperating losses and a new cost basis for the security is established. To detcrmine
whether an impairment is other-than-temporary, the Corporations consider whether they have the
ability and intent to hold thc investment until a market price recovery and consider whether evidence
indicating the cost of the investment.is recoverable outweighs evidence to the contrary. Evidence
considered in this asscssment includes the reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration of
the impairment, changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance of the

investee.

On July I, 2008, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ASC Subtopic 820-10, Fair Vatue
Measurements, for fair value measutements of financial assets and liabilities and for fair value
measuresnents of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis. ASC%SubtoPic 820-10 defines fair value as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to ‘transfer a liability in an orderly transaction betwcen market
participants at the measurement date. ASC Subtopic 820-10 also establishes a framework for

measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurcments (note 7).

On July 1, 2009, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820 related to fair value
measurements of nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed in
the consolidated financial statements on a nonrecurring basis.

Effective July 1, 2008, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 825-10, The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. ASC Topic 825-10 gives the
Corporations the irrevocable option to report most financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value on an instrument-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair value reported in earnings. The
Corporations” management did not F]cct to measure any additional eligible financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value, and|as a result, adoption of ASC Topic 825-10 did not have an

effect on the results of operations or ﬂ;nancial position of the Corporations.

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include: assets set aside by the Boards of Directors
(the Boards) for investment purposes, over which the Boards retain control and may at their
discretion subsequently use for any other purpose; assets held by a trustce under the self-insured
professional and general liability program; assets held by trustees under the terms of bond indentures
and lifccare residency agreements; and all donor-restricted investments.

The Corporations account for derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with ASC Topic 815,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities, as amended, which requires
that all derivative instruments be recorded on the consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair

values.
Land, buildings, and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated

useful lves of depreciable assets bsing the straight-line method. Amortization of leasehold
improvements is over the shorter of the useful lives of the assets or the respective lease terms. Net
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interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of significant capital
assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

. Inventorics consist primarily of supplies and are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or

market.
i

. Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Permanently restricted net asscts have been restricted by donors to be maintained
in perpetuity. Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009 principally represent
amounts restricted for the purpose of acquiring long-lived asscts or for operations.

. Unconditional promises to give cash- and other assets are reported at fair vatue at the date the
promise is received. Unrestricted contributions are reported as nonoperating gains. Contributions are
rcported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of
operations as net assets released from restriction. Net assets released from restriction for operating
purposes are included with other revenue. Gifts of cash or othcr assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Expirations of donor restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

. In August 2008, FASB issued ASC Topic 958, Endowments for Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net
Asset Classification of Funds Subject fo an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA), and Erhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds.
ASC Topic 958 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment
funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA. ASC
Topic 958 also enhances disclosures related to both donor-restricted and board-designated
endowment funds, whether or not the organization is subject to UPMIFA (note 15).

|
. Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits, interest-bearing accousnts at banks, overnight
sweep investments, certain money market fund investments, and certain fixcd income securities with
maturities at date of purchase of three months or less.

. The Corporations incur expenses for the provision of health care services and related general and
administrative activities.

e - Provisions for unrelated business income taxes of $3,840 and $2,335 for the years ended June 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively, arc included within net nonoperating losses in the consolidated

statements of operations.

* Certain 2009 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 consolidated financial statement
presentation.
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|
Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporations have agrecments with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts different
from their established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as

follows:

Medicare — Inpatient acute care, outpaticnt, and home health services rendered to Mecdicare program
beneficiaries arc paid at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary according to patient
classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. The prospectively
determined rates are not subject to retroactive adjustment. The Corporations’ classification of
patients under the prospective payment systems and the appropriateness of the patients’ admissions
is subject to validation reviews. |

The Corporations are reimbursed for certain other services and costs based upon cost reimbursement
methodologies. The Corporations are reimbursed at tentative rates with final scttlement determined
after submission of annual cost reports by the Corporations and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal
intermediary. The Corporations’ Medicare rcimbursement reports through June 30, 2007 have been

audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

Medicaid — Inpatient and outpaticnt services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are
reimbursed under prospectively determined rates and fee schedules, respectively. Mcdicaid payment
methodologies and rates for services are based on the amount of funding available to the State of

Illinois Medicaid program.

The State of 1llinois (the State} has an assessment program to assist in the financing of its Medicaid
program, which expires on June 30, 2013. Pursuant to this program, hospitals within the State are
required to remit payment to the State of [llinois Medicaid program under an asscssment formula
approved by the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). CDH has included its
assessment of $11,404 for each of thé years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 within professional fees
and purchased services expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The
assessment program also provides hospitals within the State with additional Medicaid
reimbursement based on funding formulas also approved by CMS. CDH has included its additional
reimbursement of $11,652 for each of the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 within net paticnt
service revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of opcrations.

The Corporations have also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment under these
agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges,
prospectively determined per diem rates, and cost-based formulas.
|

Accruals for settlements with third-party payors are made based on estimates of amounts to be received or
paid under the terms of the respective contracts and related settlement principles and regulations of the
federal Mcdicare program, the State of Illinois Medicaid program, and the Blue Cross Plan of [inois, For
the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the consolidated statements of operations included increases in
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|

net patient service revenue of approximately $2,555 and $2,072, respectively, related to retroactive
settlements and changes in prior year third-party settlement estimates.

Charity Care

CDHealth, CDH, CDPG, and CNS maintain records to identify and monitor the level of charity care they
provide. These records include the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished under
their charity care policies, the estimated |cost of these services and supplies, and equivalent service
statistics. CDH and CNS also consider the |difference between the cost of providing services to Medicaid
and Medicare patients and residents and the amounts reimbursed by Medicaid and Medicare as charity
care. Since these entities do not expect paj‘fment for charity care services, charges related to charity care
services are not recorded as revenue. i

In addition, these entities also report the cost associated with services provided to the community as charity
care. The following information presents the level of charity care provided during the years ended June 30,

2010 and 2009:

‘ 2010 2009
Charges foregone for non-Medicaid and noA—Medicare
patients $ 60,788 49,324
Excess of cost over reimbursement for services provided to
Medicaid patients ! 14,955 20,261
Excess of cost over reimbursement for servi"ces provided to
Medicare patients ; 35,384 29,322
Community services provided, at cost i 5,674 5,564
| $ 116,801 104,471

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Corporations grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom reside locally and are
generally insured under third-party payor agjreements. The mix of receivables from patients, residents, and
third-party payors at June 30, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

. 2010 2009
Medicare | 22% 17%
Medicaid i 6 7
Managed care/comumercial l 47 53
Other ] 25 23
100% 100%
12 (Continued)
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A summary of the Corporations’ Medicar‘e, Medicaid, and managed care/contracted payor utilization
percentages based upon gross patient servic? trevenue is as follows:

| 2010 2009
Medicarc ‘; 35% 35%
Medicaid i 10 8
Managed care/commercial i 50 52
Other : 5 5

| 100% 100%
Investments !

I
Investments are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as assets whose use is limited or

restricted. A summary of the composition of the Corporations” investment portfolios is as follows:

2010 2009
Corporate bonds and notes $ 660,511 459,447
Government and agency securities 26,216 7,268
Mutual funds and common stocks 126,710 113,543
Alternative limited partnership investments, at cost 6,700 6,700
Short-term securities and money market funds ' 125,468 343,202
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted $ 945,605 930,160

The composition of investment return on the Corporations’ investment portfolios for the years ended
June 30, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009
Interest and dividend income L 18,295 23,589
Net realized gains (losses) on sale or impairments of invesiments 1,410 (3,902)
Net change in unrealized gains and losses during the holding
period | 15,853 (29,433)
Investment retum $ 35,558 (9,746)

|
|

Included in net realized gains (losses) on sa:le or impairments of investments is $3,945 for the impairment
of investments due to reductions considered to be other-than-temporary declines in fair value for the year
ended June 30, 2009. No impairments of investments were recognized in 2010. Changes in unrealized
gains and losses during the holding period ate included with nonoperating gains (losses) for that portion of
the investment portfolios that management has designated as trading securities. All other changes in
unrealized gains and losses during the holding period are attributable to other-than-trading securities and,
accordingly, are excluded from the determination of revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses.
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Investment returns arc included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets for the years ended June 30, 2010‘and 2009 as follows:

|
I 2010 2009
|
Nonoperating gains (losses) | 5 29,974 (20,553)
Other changes in unrestricted net assets — change in net
unrealized gains and losses on other-than-trading securities 5,380 11,395
Investment return on temporarily restricted nct asscts 13 (15)
Investment return on permanently restricted net assets : 191 (573)
Investment return | $ 35,558 (9,746)

Gross unrealized losses on other-than-trading investment securities and the fair value of the related
sceurities, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual sccurities have been in a
continuous unrecalized loss position, at Junc ?O, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:

’ 2010

|
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
value Josses value losses value losses
Corporate bonds and notes $ 139,755 ‘ (2,328) 2,703 (104) 142,460 (2,432)
1
Total $ 139,755 | (2,328 2,705 104 142 460 (2,432)
2009
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Unreallzed Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
value | tosses value losses value losses
i
Corporate bonds and notes k3 95012 | (511) 16,500 {305) £11,512 {816)
i
Total b 95,012 : g1y 16500 305 F11,512 __t816)

The decline in fair value of corporate bond§ and potes during 2010 and 2009 is primarily attributable to
changes in interest rates and the market’s perception of credit quality. The Corporations have the intent and

ability to hold these investments until a marl%et price recovery or maturity, and therefore, these investments
are not considered other-than-temporarily impaired. :

|
Fair Value Mcasurements i

(a}  Fair Value of Financial Instruments|
The foltowing methods and assumptidns were used by the Corparations in estimating the fair value
of its financial instruments:

. The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheefs for the following
approximates fair value because¢ of the short maturities of these instruments: Cash and cash

L 14 (Continued)
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equivalents, accounts payablé and accrued cxpenses, and estimated third-party payor
scttlements.

. Assets whose use is limited or restricted; Fair values are estimated based on prices provided by
its investment managers, custodian banks, and valuations provided by an independent
investment reporting service. Common stocks, quoted mutual funds, and direct
1.S. government obligations arc measured using quoted market priccs at the reporting date
multiplied by the quantity héld. Corporate bonds, notes, certain American Depository
Receipts, and U.S. agency securities are measured using other observable inputs. The carrying

value approximates fair value,

] Intercst rate swap agreements: The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined using pricing
models developed based on the LIBOR swap rate and other observable market data. The value
was determined after considering the potential impact of netting agreements, adjusted to
reflect nonperformance risk of both the counterparty and the Corporations. The carrying value
equals fair value. i

] Fair value of fixed rate long-term debt is estimated based on market indications for the same
or similar debt issues.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Corporations adopted ASC Subtopic 820-10 on July 1, 2008 for fair value measurements of
financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC
Subtopic 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair valuc. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markcts for identical assets or‘liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy are as follows:.

J Level | inputs are quoted prices-(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Corporations have the ability to access at the measurement date, Level 1 asscts include
cash and cash equivalents, common stock, quoted mutual funds, and direct U.S. government

obligations.

. Level 2 inputs arc observable inputs other than Level 1 priccs such as quoted prices for similar
asscts or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that ar¢
observable or can be corroboratje,d by observable market data for substantially the full term of
the assets or liabilities. Level 2 assets include corporate bonds, notes, American Depository
Receipts, U.S. agency securities, and nonquoted mutual funds.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The Corporations had no
Level 3 assets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its cntirety.
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'

i
The following table presents asscts anfd liabilitics that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
at June 30, 2010: !

Quoted prices

in active Significant
‘ markets for other Significant
‘ identical observable unobservable
assets inpnts inputs
Total (Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
\
Assets: [
Cash and cash equivalents £ | 43,380 43,380 — —
Assets whose use is limited !
or restricted I 938,905 171,589 767,316 —_
Retirement plan assets ! 4,376 2,502 1,874 —_
Total $ | 986,661 217,471 769,190 —
Liabilities:
Interest rate derivatives $ | 25028 — 25,028 —

The following table presents asscts and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
at June 30, 2009:

i
|
i Quoted prices
i

in active Significant
markels for other Significant
identical observable unchservable
assetls inputs inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
i
Assels: ‘
Cash and cash equivalents 3 28,137 28,137 — —
Asscis whose use is limited
or restricted 923,460 440,231 483,229 —
Retirerment plan assets 3,354 1,558 1,796 —
Total §_ 1 954951 469,926 485,025 —
Liabilities:
Interest rate detivatives § 18,975 — 18,975 —

|
The Corporations evaluate investments carried under the cost method of accounting for impairment
on an annual basis. These investments are considered to be impaired whenever events or changes in

Alfernative Investiments
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circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an investment may not be recoverable from future
cash flows. Recoverability of these investments is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount -
of an investment to futurc cash flows expected to be generated by the investment. When such
investments are considered to be impalred the impairment loss recognized is measured by the
amount by which the carrying value of the investment exceeds the fair value of the investment. The
Corporations did not recognize any impairment charges during 2010 related to cost basis investments
and recognized an impairment charge of $1,300 during 2009 related to cost basis investments. The
carrying and cstimated fair valuc of cost basis investments at June 30, 2010 and 2009 were 36,700
and $6,197, and $6,700 and $5,774, tespectively. Fair value of aiternative investments is based on
the Corporations proportionate interest in the net asset value of the respective investment.

Derivative Instruments

The Corporations have entered into intcrest rate related derivative instruments to manage exposure on debt
instruments. By using derivative financial 1nstruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, the
Corporations are exposed to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to
perform under the terms of the derivative contracts. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive,
the counterparty owes the Corporations, which creates credit risk for the Corporations. When the fair value
of a derivative contract is negativc, the Corporations owe the countcrparty, and thercfore, it does not
possess credit risk. The Corporations minimize the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into
transactions with high-quality counterpartics. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial
instrument that results from a change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changcs
is managed by establishing and monitoring paratneters that limit the types and degree of market risk that
may be undertaken. The Corporations’ management also mitigates risk through perodic reviews of its
derivative positions in the context of their total blended cost of capital.

In an effort to lower its overall cost of cap1tal on long-term debt, thc Corporations maintain two interest
ratc swap agreements, which have the effect of changing the variable rate on a portion of the long-term
debt to a fixed ratc. The notional amounts under the interest rate swap agrcements are reduced over the
term of the agreements. Under the first agreement, the Corporations receive 67% of three-month
USD-LIBOR-BBA on a notional amount of $65,000 every month and make payments at an annual fixed
rate of 3.518% through November 1, 2038. This agreement gives the swap counterparty a one-time option
to cancel the swap at fair value on November 1, 2017, after which, if unexercised, the swap will remain
outstanding through its stated expiration. Under the second agreement, the Corporations receive 67% of
three-month USD-LIBOR-BBA on a notional amount of $65,000 cvery month and make payments at an
annual fixed rate of 3.818% through November 1, 2038. Under both swap agreements, the Corporations
retain the right to cancel either or both in whdle or in part at any time for cash at settlement value.

The intcrest rate swap agreements were |not designated as cash flow hedge instruments by the
Corporations, and therefore, changes in the fair value of the interest rate swap agreements of 5(6,053) for
2010 and $(9,213) for 2009 wcre recognized as losses within nonoperating gains — investment retum,
unrestricted contributions, and other, net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The
fair value of the interest rate swap agreemcnts are liabilities of $25,028 and $18,975 at June 30, 2010 and
2009, respectively, which are included with other accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets. Any termination payment that could become payable to the swap counterparty if the swaps
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arc terminated is secured by an obligation that is equally and ratably secured by the Master Trust Indenture
with all other obligations (note 12). Total net payments made by the Corporations under the swap
agrecments totaled $4,469 and $3,065 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, and arc reported within interest

expense.

Investment in Joint Ventures

The Corparations have joint venture and operating partnership investment interests in ambulatory surgical
facilitics, fitness centers, and other health-related businesses that are accounted for using the equity
method. The following is a summary of financial information as of and for the years ended June 30, 2010

and 2009 relating to equity method joint ventures:

2010 2009
Current assets ' 3 11,212 10,460
Current liabilities 6,004 5,643
Working capital 5,208 4,817
Property and equipment, net : 34,061 34,843
Other long-term assets 373 304
Long-term liabilities 12,541 14,433
Net assets . $ 27,101 25,531
Revenues 3 30,068 31,891
Expenses 24,462 26,818
Excess of revenues over expenses h 5,606 5,073

The carrying value of equity method joint venture investments of $10,102 and $9,642 at June 30, 2010 and
2009, respeetively, is included with deferred finance charges and other assets in thc accompanying
consolidated balanee sheets. Net equity earnings from these investments amounted to $2,025 and 33,137 in
2010 and 2009, respectively, and are included with net nonoperating gains in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. The Corporations received cash distributions from such joint
ventures of $1,720 and $1,782 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

During 2009, Northeast DuPage Surgery éenter, LLC sold substantially all of its assets and business
operations. CDHealth recorded a net gain of $1,651 representing its share of the proceeds from the sale of
the joint venture’s assets, which is included in net nonoperating gains in the accompanying 2009

consolidated statement of operations.

In 2009, CDHealth entered into a joint venture with ProCure Treatment Centers, Inc. and certain radiation
oncologists that seeks to build, equip, and operate a proton beam therapy center (the Proton Beam
Venture). CDHealth provided initial capital ‘contributions of $10,000 to the Proton Beam Venture during
2009. CDHealth has a 10.5% effective cquitj‘/ interest in the Proton Beam Venture, which is accounted for

under the cost method. The $10,000 carrying value of the Proton Beam Venture is included with deferred
finance charges and other assets.
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Simultaneously with its investment, CDHcal‘th also provided a $40,000 loan to ProCure Treatment Centers,
Inc. to support the development and constmt}:tion of the proton beam therapy center. The loan is evidenced
by an unseecured note receivable and accrues intcrest at a rate per annum of 14% over the term, which is
approximately 12 years. Interest on the note is accrued and added to the outstanding note receivable
balance for the first 4 years. Interest is due and payable semi-annually after the fourth year, Principal and
accrued interest payments are due at the maturity of the note receivable. CDHealth recognized
approximately $6,282 and $3,615 in accrued interest income on the note receivable for the years ended
June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, which is included in nonoperating gains in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. Included in notes and advances receivable at June 30, 2010 and

2009 is $49,897 and $43,615, respectively, of total outstanding principal and accrued interest amounts

related to the note receivable. |

In support of its cfforts to develop a broader{ oncology presence, CDHealth purchased a parcel of land for
$8,215 on which the proton beam therapy center and a cancer treatment center are being constructed.
CDHealth entered into a ground lease agreement with ProCure Management, LLLC to lease the land on
which the proton beam facility will operate. The initial term of the ground leasc is 50 years with the option
to renew for two 20-year periods. Annual lease payments duc to CDHealth under the terms of the lease

~ approximate $400. For the years ended Juric 30, 2010 and 2009, CDHealth recognized $283 and $105,

respectively, of rental income, which is included in other revenue in the accompanying consolidated
statemnents of operations.

Divestiture of Senior Care and Living Facilities
|
On March 12, 2010, the Corporations sold its senior care and living facilities — Wyndemere Retirement

Community and Wynscape Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. Wyndemere Retirement Community
provides housing, healthcare, and other related services to residents through the operation of a retirement
facility with 212 congregate units, 65 assisted living units, and 26 townhomes, located in Wheaton, llinois.
Wynscape Nursing and Rehabilitation Centet (Wynscape) provides nursing care and rehabilitation services
to nursing home residents. Collectively, 'the senior care and living facilities are referred to as

“Wyndemere.”

The operations of Wyndemere have been presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements
as discontinued operations. The results of Wyndemere operations, including the gain on the sale
transaction, are reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations as income from
discontinued operations. Further, all net cash flows related to the operating, investing, and financing
activities of Wyndemere are reported sebaratc]y as discontinued operations in the accompanying

consolidated statements of cash flows. '

[y

Pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement (Agreement), CDHealth sold substantially all the assets of
Wyndemere including fixed assets, rights. and obligations under resident agrcements, and business
operations. The net book value of Wyndemere fixed assets at date of sale approximated $35,139. Deferred
revenue and liabilities attributable to entrance fees assumed by the buyer at date of sale approximated
$42,542. In addition, the buyer assumed $5,818 of Wynscape long-term debt and all future obligations
related to refundable and nonrefundable entrance fees and future life care commitments.
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The Corporations provided certain liquidity and other guarantees of Wyndemere-related buyer acquisition
debt and obligations subsequent to the date of sale. The Corporations havc deposited $6,400 in escrow
accounts for the benefit of the buyer’s senior lender in the event the buyer does not make scheduled debt
service payments or comply with specified debt covenants. Such escrow funds are included with assets
whose use is limited — funds held by trustees in the accompanying 2010 consolidated balance sheet. In
addition, the Corporations have provided thé buyer’s senior lender a put option for up to a five-year period
subscquent to the transaction date that allows the buyer’s senior lender to put the buyer debt to the
Corporations in the event the buyer fails to satisfy occupancy, debt service coverage, of days cash on hand
ratios for any quarter. The outstanding principal balance on the buyer’s scnior debt is $31,840 at June 30,
2010. The put option extends to the earlier of one year afier the maturity date on the debt, or the
achievement of the aforementioned ratios for four consccutive guarters. In the event the buyer’s senior
lender puts the debt to the Corporations, the Corporations will assume the debt under the same terms and
conditions as the buyer. The Corporations also remain as guarantor on the Wynscape long-term dcbt
through December 31, 2014, the remaining term of debt. The outstanding principal balance on the
Wynscape debt is $5,772 at June 30, 2010.|Any payments made under the guarantees will be secured by

Wyndemere assets. , |

The Corporations received net cash proceeds from the sale of §31,128. The Corporations realized a gain on
the sale of 346,731, of which $3,718 was deferred related to the Corporations guarantee of buyer debt. The
deferred gain is being amortized to revenue over the term of the guarantee. The upamortized deferred gain
at June 30, 2010 is $3,532. As of June 30, 2010, no escrowed funds have been drawn upon nor have the
Corporations been required to assume the buyer acquisition debt or make any payments pursuant to the

guarantee arrangements.

|
A summary of Wyndemere operating results prior ta the date of sale for the ycars ended June 30, 2010 and
2009 is as follows: ‘

2010 2009
Net resident service revenue ! h) 10,922 15,335
Other revenue : 11,156 16,360
Expenses 20,917 30,922
Nonoperating gains, net 28 412
Revenues and gains in excess of expenses and
losses g 1,189 1,185
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(11) Land, Buildings, and Equipment

A summary of land, buildings, and equipmeht as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 follows:

2010 2009
Accumulated Accumulated
depreciation depreciation
and and

Cost amortization Cost amortization
Land $ 125,772 — 31,414 —_
L.and improveménts 126,444 10,110 31,786 11,989
Leasehold improverncnts 8,207 4303 7,901 3,609

Buildings and building service :
equipment 458,448 147,281 507,910 178,121
Major movable equipment 219,455 155426 281,634 216,035
Construction in progress 141,099 — 46,988 —
$ 8{79,425 317,120 907,633 409,754

Construction in progress at June 30, 2010 consists primarily of costs incurred for 2 new patient bed tower
and other various construction and renovation projects. Significant contractual commitments outstanding at

June 30, 2010 on construction projects approximate $60,503.

Interest cost is capitalized as a component tost of significant capital projects, nct of any interest income
camed on unexpended project-specific borrowed funds. During the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009,
the Corporations capitalized $6,696 and $749 of interest cost, respectively. Gross interest cost capitalized
in 2010 was $7,314, which was offset by $618 of investment income on borrowed funds held by the bond

frustee.
|

. . \ L . .
The Corporations evaluate long-lived assets for impairment on an annual basis. Long-lived assets are

considered to be impaircd whenever events 6r changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable from future cash flows. Included in depreciation and amortization for the year
ended June 30, 2009 is $4,043 related to the impairment of certain property and equipment. No
impairments of long-lived assets were recognized in 2010. _

CDHealth leases medical office buildings .to physicians and other healthcare providers under various
operating lease arrangements. Rental income recognized under the terms of operating leases amounted to
$6,714 and $6,339 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is included with other revenue. Future minimum
rental payments receivable under noncancelable operating leases are as follows: 2011 — $6,652; 2012 -
$5,554; 2013 — $5,339; 2014 — $5,169; 2015 — $4,214; and 2016 and thereafter - $4,521.

CDHealth and certain affiliates lease ofﬁf‘;:e space under various operating lease agreements. Rental
expense recognized under the terms of operating leases amounted to $3,936 and $3,5346 in 2010 and 2009,

respectively, and is included with olhc} cxpense. Future minimum rental commitments under
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i

!(In thousands)

noncancelable office spacc operating leascs are as follows: 2011 — $3,673; 2012 - $3,227; 2013 - $3,037,
2014 - $2,341; 2015 - $2,141; and 2016 and thereafter — $2,435.

(12) Long-term Debt

A summary of long-term debt at June 30, 2010 and 2009 follows:
2010 2009

Revenue bonds, Series 2009 B with interest at various fixed

rates averaging 5.36% and maturing on {ranous dates

beginning November 1, 2013 through Novcmber 1, 2039 by 240,000 —
Revenue bonds, Serics 2009 with interest at various ﬁxed rates

averaging 5.25% and maturing on vanous datcs beginning

November 1, 2014 through November 1; 2039 90,000 90,000
Variablc rate demand revenue bonds, Serie:s 2004 A, interest

at a variable rate determined daily, due by annual

mandatory redemption beginning Noverber 1, 2010 through

November 1, 2038, effective interest raté of 0.21% and

1.06% in 2010 and 2009, respectively 129,400 139,765
Variable rate demand revenue bonds, Serics 2004 B, intcrest

at a variable rate determined daily, redeémed in 2010,

effective interest rate of 0.18% and 1.19% in 2010 and

2009, respectively | — 49,830
Variable rate demand revenue bonds, Scrick 2004 C, interest

at a variable rate determined daily, redeémed in 2010,

effective interest rate of 0.18% and 1.19% in 2010 and

2009, respectively | —_— 49,830
Periodic auction rate revenue bonds, Series 2000 A-1, interest

at a variable rate determined daily, due by annual mandatory

redemption through November 1, 2024, effective interest

rate of 0.26% and 1.38% in 2010 and 2009 respectively 175 43,025
Periodic auction rate revenue bonds, Scries 2000 A-2,

interest at a variable rate determlned weekly, due by

annual mandatory redemption through November 1, 2024,

effective interest rate of 0.52% and 1.64% in 2010 and

2009, respectively 13,400 43,025
Variable rate demand revenuce bonds, Senes 2000 B, interest

at a variable rate determined daily, redeemcd in 2010,

cffective interest rate of 0.23% and 1.1 1% in 2010 and

2009, respectively | — 41,700
Variable rate demand revenue bonds, Series 2000 C, interest

at a variable rate determined daily, redecmed in 2010,

effective interest rate of 0.20% and 1,10% in 2010 and

2009, respectively ! — 41,845
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June 30, 2010 and 2009
(j[n thousands)

2010 2009

Notc payable, intcrest at 9.25%, assumed by buyer in sale of
senior care and living facilities (note 10) $ — 5,951
Total long-term debt 472,975 504,971
Less current installments of iong-term debt 3,110 6,431
Less unamortized net bond discount ! 474 1,591

Long-term debt, excluding urllamortized

net bond discount and current installments b 469,39] 496,949

CDHealth and CDH, collectively referred to as the Obligated Group, entered into a Master Trust Indenture
dated as of May 1, 2000, The purpose of the Master Trust Indenture is to provide a mechanism to be able
to issue promissory notes and other evidences of indebtedness in order to secure the financing or
refinancing of facilities and for other lawful propér corporate purposes. The Master Trust Indenture
provides for other legal entities in the future to participate with CDHealth and CDH in a Credit Group for
the payment of obligations and the performance of all covenants contained therein. The Credit Group
consists of the Obligatcd Group and any affiliate CDHealth designates as a Credit Group member. All
notes issued under the Master Trust Indentu“re are the joint and several obligations of each member of the
Obligated Group. The Master Trust Indenture requires Obligated Group members to cause Credit Group
members to make payments on notes issued by other members of the Obligated Group if such other
members are unable to satisfy their obligations under the Master Trust Indenture. No other CDHealth
affiliates are currently designated as Credit Group members. The Obligated Group pledged a security
interest in its unrestricted receivables as coll?tcral on borrowings under the Master Trust Indenture.

On November 18, 2009, the Illinois F inance Authority issued $240,000 of Series 2009 B Bonds on behaif
of CDHealth. The loan of the Series 2009 B bond procceds is secured by a direct note obligation issucd
under the Master Trust Indenture. The Series 2009 B bond proceeds will be used, together with certain
other available funds of Corporation, to pay and reimburse CDHealth and CDH for a portion of the costs of
acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling, and equipping certain healthcare facilities, including, but
not limited, to the construction and equiﬂping of a five-story bed pavilion, inedical imaging center,
construction of an additional parking garage‘, funded interest, and working capital. The Series 2009 B bond
proceeds were also used to current refund $14,365 of the outstanding principal of the Series 2000 B bonds,
$14,365 of the outstanding principal of the Series 2000 C bonds, $3,160 of the outstanding principal of the
Series 2004 A bonds, $34,750 of the outstanding principal amount of the Series 2004 B Bonds, and
$34,965 of the outstanding principal amount of the Series 2004 C Bonds. The Series 2009 B Bonds were
comprised of a $61,405 issue of serial bonds maturing as of November 1, 2013 to 2021, a term bond of
$27,425 due as of November 1, 2024, a term bond of $27,370 due as of November 1, 2029, and term bonds
of $20,000, $63,000, and $40,800 due as of November 1, 2039. The term bonds are subject to mandatory
bond sinking fund redemptions beginning as of November 1, 2022, 2025, and 2030, respectively. The
Series 2009 B Bonds bear interest at effective rates ranging from 2.94% to 5.63% depending on the date of
maturity. These fixed rate bonds were issued at an overall premium from face value totaling $1,070, which
is being amortized ratably using the effective‘; interest method over the life of the bonds.
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On May 6, 2009, the Illinois Finance Authority issued $90,000 of Series 2009 Bonds on behalf of
CDHealth. The loan of the Series 2009 Boﬁd proceeds is secured by a direct note obligation issued under
the Master Trust Indenture. The Series 2009 Bond proceeds will be used to pay and reimburse CDHeaith
and CDH for a portion of the costs of aéfquiring, congtructing, renovating, remodeling, and equipping
certain healthcarc facilities and for funded:interest. The Scries 2009 Bonds were comprised of an $8,700
issue of serial bonds maturing as of November [, 2014 to 2019, a term bond of $56,225 due as of
November 1, 2027 and a $25,075 term bond due as of November 1, 2039. The term bonds arc subjcet to
mandatory bond sinking fund redemptions beginning as of November 1, 2015 and 2031. The Series 2009
Bonds bear interest at effective rates rangipg from 3.18% to 5.50% depending on the date of maturity.
These fixed rate bonds were issued at an oYcra]l discount from face value totaling $1,605, which is being
amortized ratably using the effective interest method over the life of the bonds.

On May 19, 2004, the Illinois Finance P}uthority issued its $140,000 Series 2004 A Bonds, $50,000
Series 2004 B Bonds and $50,000 in Series 2004 C Bonds, all on behalf of CDHealth. The loan of the
Series 2004 Bond proceeds is sccured by a direet note obligation issued under the Master Trust Indenture.
In addition to providing working capital, paying the cost of issuing the bonds, funded interest, and paying
or reimbursing CDHealth and CDH a portion of the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating,
remodeling, and equipping certain healtheare facilities, a portion of the Series 2004 Bond proceeds were
used to advance refund the Series 1992 Kevenue Bonds on behalf of Wyndemere. The Series 2004 A
Bonds were originally issued as auction rate bonds. The Series 2004 B Bonds and the Series 2004 C Bonds
were issued as variable rate demand revenue bonds. On March 24, 2008, CDHealth converted the
Series 2004 A Bonds to variable rate demand revenue bonds.

The Serlcy 2004 A Bouds, Series 2004 3 Bonds, aid Series 2004 C Bonds bear interes( al a variable rate in
daily mode. Any of the Series 2004 Bonds may be converted at the option of CDHealth, subject to certain
restrictions, to bonds that bear interest at different rates using different rate modalities, including different
variable rates, Periodic Auction Rate (PARS) rates, flexible rates, or fixed rates. The loan of the procecds
of the Scrics 2004 Bonds is secured by dir!gct note obligations of the Obligated Group. The Series 2004
Bonds have put options, which allow the bo‘lnds to be put prior to maturity or mandatory redemption, The
Obligated Group has an agreement with al? underwriter to remarket any bonds redeemed based on the

exercise of put options. [
|

The Scries 2004 A Bonds, Serics 2004 B Bo'nds, and Series 2004 C Bonds bear interest at a variable rate in
daily mode. In 2010, the portion of the bonds used to finance the construction and equipping of the
Wyndemere facility were defeased anticipating the divestiture that took place in March 2010 (note 10}.
This included $7,205 of Series 2004 A Bonds, $15,080 of Series 2004 B Bonds, and $14,865 of
Series 2004 C Bonds. The Corporations wrote off deferred finance charges related to the Series 2004 A
Bonds, Series 2004 B Bonds, and Series 2004 C Bonds of $408, which is reported within depreciation and
amortization in the accompanying 2010 eonjolidated statement of operations. During 2009, the Obligated
Group paid principal of $235 to defease 4 portion of the Series 2004 A Bonds. These defeasances of
Series 2004 bonds coupled with the refundings noted in the above paragraph fully retired the Series 2004 B
and C Bonds, leaving a remainder of 3129,4q0 of Scries 2004 A Bonds outstanding,
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|
On May 12, 2000, the Iilinois Finance Aiuthority issued $100,000 of PARS bonds, Series 2000 A, on
behalf of CDHealth. The Series 2000 A Bonds were issued through $50,000 of Sub-Series 2000 A-1 Bonds
and $50,000 of Sub-Series 2000 A-2 bonds. On May 12, 2000, the Illinois Finance Authority also issued
$50,000 in Series 2000 B and $50,000 in S;eries 2000 C of variable rate dcmmand revenue bonds on behalf
of CDHealth. The loan of the proceeds of 'the Scries 2000 A, Series 2000 B, and Series 2000 C Bonds is
secured by direct note obligations of the Obligated Group.

The Sub-Scrics 2000 A-1 Bonds bear interest at the applicable PARS rate, which is subject to change
bascd on a daily auction, Interest is payable on the first business day of the following month for any daily
auction period. The Sub-Series 2000 A-2 Bonds bear interest at the applicable PARS rate based on a
weekly auction. Interest is payable on the first business day following the weekly auction period. During
any PARS rate period, Series 2000 A Bonds can be converted to a daily, 7-day, 28-day, 35-day,
three-month, six-month, or a spccial auction period. In 2010, the Corporations defeased $25,865 of
Scries 2000 B Bonds and $26,010 of Series 2000 C Bonds. During 2009, the Obligated Group paid
principal of $2,295 for the defeasance of a portion of the Series 2000 B and Series 2000 C Bonds. The
Corporations wrote off deferred finance cﬂarges related to the Series 2000 B Bonds and Series 2000 C
Bonds of $773, which is reported withif depreciation and amortization in the accompanying 2010
consolidated statement of operations. Theke defeasances, coupled with the refundings noted above in
connection with the issuance of the Sericé 2009 B Bonds, fully retired all of the Series 2000 B and C
Bonds during 2010. The Series 2000 B and Serics 2000 C Bonds bore interest at a variable rate in daily

mode,

The Scrics 2000 A Bonds are subject to a periodic auction process for which there must be sufficient new
bids for an existing bondholder to sell thcir bonds prior to maturity. Since February 2008, these bonds have
paid interest using a maximum rate formula under the bond indenture as specified for “failed auctions”
resulting from market conditions. During ?010, CDHealth repurchased $40,925 of its Serics 2000 A-1
Bonds and $27,700 of its Series 2000 A-2 Bonds for a cash price of §64,507. As a result of the repurchase
and cancellation of these bonds, a gain of $4,118 was recognized within net nonoperating gains.

At the time the Series 2000 A Bonds wcr!e issued, the Obligated Group obtained a financial guaranty
insurance policy through Municipal Bond [Investors Assurance Corporation (MBIA) that guarantces the
payment of principal and intcrest on the |Series 2000 A Bonds when due. The Obligated Group also
maintains a liquidity facility agreement with JP Morgan for the Series 2004 A Bonds, which expires as of
November 16, 2012. JP Morgan has agréed to provide funds for the purchase of certain tendered
Scrics 2004 A Bonds, which may not be remarketed by the remarketing agent. In the cvent the liquidity
facility agrecment is not extended, the Serics 2004 A Bonds are subject to acceleration unless such bonds
are converted to an alternative interest rate mode at such time.

Deferred finance charges consist of underwriter fees and other issuance costs of the Series 2009 and
Series 2009 B Bonds. Deferred finance char'ges arc amortized using the bonds outstanding method over the
periods in which the related obligations are éxpected to be outstanding,

At June 30, 2010, the fair value of the Seriés 2009 and Serics 2009 B fixed rate bonds was approximately
$90,426 and $248,786, respectively. The récorded carying amount of the Series 2009 and Series 20098
fixed rate bonds was $88,493 (nct of unamortized discount) and $241,033 (net of unamortized premium),
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|

respectively. In 2010 and 2009, the fair value of CDHealth’s variable rate long-term debt approximated

recorded amounts.

At June 30, 2009, the fair value of the Series 2009 fixed rate bonds was approximately $84,935 while the
recorded carrying amount was $88,409, net of the unamortized discount. In 2009 and 2008, the fair value

of CDHealth’s variable rate long-term debt iapproximatc:d recorded amounts.

The Obligated Group has variable rate demand notes that have a put option available to the creditor. If the

put option is exercised, the bonds are p

resented to the bank, which in turn draws on the underlying

liquidity facility. The series and the underlying liquidity facility terms are described as follows:

Series

Terms

Series 2004 A Bonds

Interest payable monthty on the first business day
of each calendar month following tender to the
extent of redemption, principal payments not due
until expiration date of November 16, 2012,
Mandatory annual bond sinking fund redemptions
are scheduled to commence November 1, 2010
under the Bond Indenture

The interest rates under the Series 2004 A liquidity facility agreement for any put bonds are as follows:

Period Rate
From and including the date of purchase until
the 61st day following such purchase LIBOR plus 0.5%

From and after the 61st day afer the date of

purchase of a Bank Bond
Overduc rate

Prime ratc
Prime rate plus 2.0%

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt based on the variable rate demand notes being put back
to the Obligated Group and a corresponding draw being made on the underlying letter of credit facility are

as follows:

Year ending June 30:
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
Thereafter

$ 3,110
2,565

126,405

7,850

8,435

324,610

5 472,975
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Scheduled principal repayments on the long-term debt based on the scheduled redemptions according to
the Master Trust Indenture are as follows:

Year ending June 30:
2011 h 3,110
2012 2,565
2013 2,555
2014 10,350
2015 10,135
Thereafter 444,260

b 472,975

CDHealth is a limited partner in HealthTrack Sports & Wellness, L.P., an Illinois limited partnership that
owns and operates a sports and fitness facﬂ:ty located in Glen Ellyn, Illinois (HealthTrack). CDHealth’s
affiliate, DHSI, is a member of the llmlted liability company that serves as general partner of the limited
partnership. Collcctively, CDHealth and DHSI have a 50% cquity interest in HealthTrack. In 1997,
HealthTrack issued $10,350 in aggregate prmmpal amount of taxable variable rate demand revenue bonds
that are secured by a letter of credit. In connectnon with the financing, CDHealth entered into a guaranty in
favor of the bank that issued the letter of credlt guaranteeing one-half of any obligations owed to the bank
by HealthTrack. As of June 30, 2010 and 2009 there was $4,350 and $4,700, respectively, outstanding on
this debt of which $2,175 and $2,350, resﬂectlvely, was guaranteed by CDHealth In 2008, HealthTrack
entered into an interest rate swap in order to hedge the venture’s cxposurc to variable interest rates on its
debt. As of June 30, 2010, the swap was ih a liability posnhon of $668, of which $334 is subject to the
guarantee with the bank. As of June 30, 2009, the swap was in a liability position of $534, of which §267
was subject to the guarantee with the bank. There is no collateral posting requirement on this swap.
CDHealth has not been required to make any payment pursuant to the bank guaranty.

CDHealth is a member with a one-third ownership interest in Bloomingdale LIFE TIME Fitness, L.L.C.,
an Illinois limited liability company that owns a sports and fitness facility [ocated in Bloomingdale, 1llinois
(Lifetime). Jn 2000, Lifetime issued $14,500,000 in aggregate principal amount of taxable variable rate
demand revenue bonds that are secured by!a letter of credit. In connection with the financing, CDHealth
entered into a guaranty in favor of the bank that issued the letter of credit guaranteeing one-third of any
obligations owed by Lifetime to the bank. JAS of June 30, 2010 and 2009, there was $8,100 and $8,900
outstanding on this debt, respectively, of which CDHealth has guaranteed $2,700 and $2,967, respectively.
Lifetime also has an interest rate swap that i 1s in a liability position. As of June 30, 2010, the swap was ina
liability posmon of $317, of which $106 is subject to the guarantee with the bank. As of June 30, 2009, the
. swap was in a liability position of $655, of which $218 was subject to the guarantee with the bank. There is
no collateral posting requirement on this s'wap CDHealth has not been required to make any payment

pursuant to this bank guaranty.
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CDHealth sponsors a defined contribution retirement plan (the Plan) that covers substantiaily all
employees of the Corporations. The Plan 1s a money purchase defined contribution plan qualified under
Section 401 of the Code. Other significant prowsmns of the Plan are as follows:

|
. Contributions — The Corporations contribute 5% of qualified employees” gross annual earnings into

cach participant’s plan account. bmployee confributions to the Plan are not permitted. The
contribution percentage is subject toi change. The Corporations fund the Plan annually for the plan

year ended December 31. I

. Qualiﬁcatlon — To qualify for the I;’lan, employees must complete one year of employment, be at
least 21 years of age, and provide a rr;linimum of 1,000 hours of annual service.

. Vesting — Prior to January 1, 2002, !employees vested in the Plan over a seven-year period. As of
January 1, 2002, the vesting period was reduced to a six-year period. Forfeited employer
contributions revert back to the Corpt!)rations.

Effective July 1, 1999, CDHealth and participating affiliates adopted a matched savings plan under
Section 403(b) of the Code (the 403(b) Plan) The 403(b) Plan is a defined contribution plan, and
significant provisions of the 403(b) Plan are; as follows:

. Contributions - Employees contribute to the 403(b) Plan through salary reductions specified in the
participant’s salary reduction agreemént CDHealth and affiliates, at their sole discretion, may make
matching contributions to the 403(b) Plan equal to a defined percentage of the participant’s
contributions for participants who have eamed one year of service.

. Qualification — Employees employed| on July 1, 1999 were immediately eligible to participate in the
403(b) Plan. An employee hired after July 1, 1999 and before the 15th day of the month in which
they were hired become eligible to part1c1pate in the 403(b) Plan on the first day of thc month after
the employee has eamed one hour of ?ervlce

. Vesting — Employees are fuily veste:d in their participant contributions to the 403(b) Plan. Prior to
January 1, 2002, employer contributions vested over a seven-year period. As of January 1, 2002, the
vesting period was reduced to a six'—year period. Forfeited employer contributions revert back to

CDHealth and its affiliates.

The Corporations make contributions to the {Plan and thc 403(b) Plan equal to amounts accrued for pension
expense. Pension expense of $11,464 and $11,065 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, has been recognized
under the terms of the Plan and the 403(b) Plan and is included with employee benefits expense.

CDHealth and CDH also sponsor deferred compensation programs to supplement the income of
participating individuals during retirement or following separation from the organization. Eligibility for the
plans is restricted to specified executives orlas defined by the Internal Revenue Service for certain “highly
paid” employees. The deferred cornpensanon plans are not qualified retirement plans under Section 401 of
the Code. Contributions to the plans are stipulated in the plan documents and involve various
methodologies depending on the plan. These range from use of an actuarial analysis based on

28 Continued
ATTACHN[EN{" 39 )

|
| /53




(14)

CENTRAL DUPAGE HEALTH AND AFFILIATES
Notes to ConS(L]idated Financial Staternents
June |30, 2010 and 2009
(In thousands)

compensation, an annual sum approved at the Board’s discretion or salary deferrals as elected by the
participants. CDHealth and CDH have recorded $450 and $435 of pension expense during 2010 and 2009,
respectively, under provisions of the deferred compensation plans. Amounts accrued for the benefit of the
specified participants under the plans are reflected as retirement plan liabilities in the noncurrent liabilitics
section of the accompanying consolidatéd balance sheets. Benefits projected to be payable to the
participants under these plans are reflected as corresponding retirement plan assets in the other assets
section of the accompanying consolidated balancc sheets and were comprised of the following

investments:

_ 2010 2009
Government and agency securities 5 1,874 1,796
Mutual funds and common stocks 2,141 207
Short-term securities and money market funds 361 751

b 4,376 3,354

Self-insurance

Professional and General Liability

Effective April 16, 1979, CDH entered into a contractual agreement with the fllinois Provider Trust (JPT),
a sclf-insurance administrator that, through its risk-sharing provisions, provided CDH with insurance
coverage for medical, professional, and comprehensive general liability exposure. CDH ceased
participation in IPT effective July 1, 1999. ‘CDH obtained various levels of primary and excess insurance
coverage from [PT on an occurrence basis while a participant in the program prior to July 1, 1999. IPT is a
multi-hospital trust formed pursuant to the provisions of the Illinois Religious and Charitable Risk Pooling
Act. Hospitals participating in IPT arc obligated to make additional contributions necessary for
maintaining trust asscts at a level adequate to support anticipated disbursements as defined in the trust
agreement. This obligation continues beyond the period of participation in the trust.

For the period July 1, 1999 through August 12, 2002, CDH obtained eoverage from commercial insurance
carriers for all professional and general liability claims. For the period July 1, 1999 through August 12,
2001, coverage was occurrence based and for the period August 13, 2001 through August 12, 2002, such
coverage was on a claims-made basis. The commercial carrier, which provided coverage for the period
July I, 1999 through June 30, 2000 is insolvent and CDH does not expect the carrier to be able to pay
claims for contracted coverage limits. Effeé;ﬁve August 13, 2002, CDH elected to again participate in the
IPT. Professional liability coverage, as well as excess coverage obtained from the IPT, was on a
claims-made basis whercas general liability continued on an occurrence basis.

As of January 1, 2006, CDH terminated it!s participation in the IPT and became self-insured for all its
professional and general liability claims made on or subsequent to that datc. CDH has procured excess
liability coverage from commercial carriers:on a claims-made basis to insure those claims that may exceed
a stated self-insured retention amount. A self-insurance trust fand is maintained for anticipated claims that
may be payable from the retained amount based on an actuarial review of historical and industry claims
patterns, CDH utilizes the services of a professional consultant for actuarial eveluations of self-insured
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funding requirements, CDH has dcsignéted attorneys to handle legal matters relating to medical,
professional, and comprehensive general liability matters. The CDH professional and general liability
insurance program also provides coverage to other CDHealth affiliates. The Corporations recognize a
provision for the ultimate cost of claims réported that fall within the self-insurcd retention, cost of claims
not insured, and estimates of claims incurred but not reported as of the respective consolidated balance
sheet dates for uninsured exposures. The ﬁrovisions for claims incurred but not reported at June 30, 2010
and 2009 are actuarially determined using1factors including historical Corporations and specific industry
experience. The estimated outstanding professional and general claims Jiability of $33,309 and $29,602 at
June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is int:ludcd with other accrued liabilitics. Included in other expense
are provisions of $7,404 and $6,753 for professional and general liability program expenses.

Workers’ Compensation

The Corporations maintain a sclf—insurarilce program for workers’ compensation coverage. Accrued
workers’ compensation claims of approximately $4,072 and 52,894 at Junc 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, are included with other accm!ed liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
The provisions for claims incurred but not reported at June 30, 2010 and 2009 are actuarially determined
using factors including the Corporations’ historical and industry-specific experience. Provisions for the
self-insurcd workers’ compensation claims of $4,449 and $3,387 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, are
included in employee benefits expcnse as the best estimate of workers’ compensation insurance costs,
Coverage from commercial insurance carriers is maintained for claims in excess of self-insured retention

levels.

Healthcare

The Corporations also participate in a program of sclf-insurance for employee healthcare coverage.
Accrued health claims of approximately $2,108 and $1,699 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, are
included with other accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Provisions for
self-insured employec healthcare claims am!ounted to $21,697 and $15,898 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.
Stop-loss reinsurance coverage is maintaincid for claims in excess of stop-loss limits.

Beginning January 1, 2010, the Corporatior!ls became self-insured for employee dental coverage. Accrued
dental claims of approximately $81 at June 30, 2010 are included with other accrued liabilities in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Provisions for self-insured employee dental claims amounted to

$641 for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Endowments

Effective July I, 2008, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 958. ASC Topic 958
provides guidance on the net assct classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit
organization that is subject to an enacted version of the UPMIFA and also required disclosures about
endowments funds, both donor-restricted endowment funds and board-designated endowment funds.

30 Continued)
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The Foundation established two donor-rest

;E HEALTH AND AFFILIATES
lidated Financial Statements
30,2010 and 2003

(In thousands)

ricted endowment funds (coliectively referred to as the Funds),

the principal of which may not be expended. The interest and dividend income and realized gains from the
Fund established in 1973 and the Fund esta:blished in 2001 is utilized for CDH operations and a physician
services program, respectively. The Funds are classified in permanently restricted net assets in the

consolidated balance sheets at June 30, 201

0 and 2009.

The Funds’ activity for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

Beginning fair value

Current year contributions
Income;

Interest and dividends

Realized losses, net
Disbursements:

Assets released from restriction
Unrealized gains (losses), net

Ending fair value

2010 2009
$ 4,360 4,632
72 301
29 41
(22) (19)
(7) (22)
191 (573)
$ 4,623 4,360

The principal of the Funds is approximately $4,623 and $4,360 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
The fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the

amount of the original donation as a re
deficiencies as of June 30, 2010 or 2009.

Commitments and Contingencies

(a) Litigation

%uit of unfavorable market conditions, There were no such

The Corporations are involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. In consultation
with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will be resolved without material
adverse effect on the Corporations’ fihancial position or results from operations.

Regulatory Investigations

(b)

The U.S. Department of Justice
investigations and compliance audits

and other federal agencies routinely conduct regulatory
of healthcare providers. The Corporations are subject to these

regulatory efforts. Management is cutrently unaware of any regulatory matters that will result in a
material adverse effect on the Corporations’ financial position or results from operations.

Subsequent Events

In connection with the preparation of the

consolidated financial statements -and in accordance with the

recently issued ASC Topic 855, Subsequent, Events, the Corporations evaluated subscquent events after the
balance sheet date of June 30, 2010 throtugh September 23, 2010, which was the date the financial

statements were available to be issued, and

determined there were no other items to be disclosed.
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Cdl1 CENTRAL DUPAGE
HOSPITAL

A&dﬂg&u Mmgz. A &Ja.?cv caring:

May 11, 2011

Ms. Courtney Avery
Administrator
Health Facilities and Services Review Board

525 West Jefferson Street
Springfield, Hlinois 62761-0001

RE:  Central DuPage Hospital
CDH-Delnor Health System
Application for Acute Mental Dlness Expansion CON Permit

Funding

Dear Ms Avery,

Please be advised that the proposed project to iexpand Central DuPage Hospital’s acute mental iliness unit
will be funded entirety with cash and equivaleats.

If we can provide assistance to your staff regarding these assurances or any other issue relative to this
application, please do not hesitate to call me at (630) 933-5066.

Sincerely, i

NIl A

Michael Vivoda
President
Central DuPage Hospital

Notarization:

OFFICIAL SEAL
CYNTHIA J LASEK !
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINORS |
CONMISIION EXPIRESIUON/1S

ATT T 42A
25 North Winfisld Road | Winfield, 1linois 60190 | 630.933.1600) TTY for the hearing impaired 63013‘39 33 | www.cdh.org
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PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS and
TOTAL EFFECT OF THE PROJECT ON CAPITAL COSTS

CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL
2012

Projected Patient Days: 30,186

Equivalent Patient Days:

3 316,703,000
9,443.35 33,537
Per Equivalent Patient Day
Operating Costs: Hospitajl AMI Hospital AMI
I

Salaries & Benefits: $ 224,85'{,000 $ 4216474

Supplies $ 95,439,000 $ 101,055

Total $ 320,296,000 $ 4,317,530 $10,610.75 _ $ 143.03
Capital Costs:

Depre. & Amortization  $ 45,06(9,000

Interest Expense $ 9,313,000

$ 54,373,000 $ 1,801.27

| ATTACHMENTS 42D and 42E




SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT

Central DuPage Hospital has historically been a primary provider of safety net
services in DuPage County, both independently, and through its relationship with Access
DuPage. That commitment will continue and, to a degree, be enhanced through the

expanded availability of inpatient acute mental illness services at the hospital.

In 2010, Central DuPage Hospital admitted nearly 1,000 charity care patients, and
provided nearly 19,000 outpatient procedures and treatments to patients without any

expectation of payment.

The proposed project does not involve any cross-subsidizing of safety net services

with other providers.
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